

ASX ANNOUNCEMENT

22 September 2023

COSTA ENTERS INTO SCHEME IMPLEMENTATION AGREEMENT WITH A CONSORTIUM LED BY PAINE SCHWARTZ PARTNERS

Costa Group Holdings Limited (ASX: CGC) ("Costa" or the "Company") today announces that it has entered into a Scheme Implementation Agreement ("SIA") with a consortium led by Paine Schwartz Partners, LLC ("PSP") ("Consortium") for the acquisition of all of the issued shares in Costa the Consortium does not already own, by way of scheme of arrangement ("Scheme"), representing a value of \$3.20 cash per share¹.

The PSP-led consortium is comprised of entities controlled by PSP, Driscoll's Inc and British Columbia Investment Management Corporation. Entities affiliated with PSP and Driscoll's Inc hold in aggregate, approximately 19.62% of the Costa shares currently on issue.

Highlights

- Under the terms of the Scheme, Costa shareholders will be entitled to receive cash consideration of \$3.20 per share¹ ("Scheme Consideration").
- The Board of Costa unanimously considers the Scheme to be in the best interests of Costa Shareholders and recommends shareholders vote in favour of the Scheme, in the absence of a superior proposal and subject to an independent expert concluding and continuing to conclude that the Scheme is in the best interests of Costa shareholders.
- The Scheme is subject to certain conditions, including approval by Costa shareholders at a Scheme Meeting and certain regulatory approvals.
- Subject to satisfaction of the conditions, implementation of the Scheme is expected to occur in the first quarter of 2024.

Details of the Scheme Consideration

If the Scheme is implemented, Costa shareholders will be entitled to receive Scheme Consideration of \$3.20 per share¹.

The Scheme Consideration values Costa's equity at approximately \$1,496 million², and an enterprise value of approximately \$2,459 million³, and represents premia of:

- 43% to the closing share price on 25 October 2022 of \$2.23, which represents the last close prior to PSP acquiring a 13.78% relevant interest in Costa;
- 23% to the price of \$2.60, the price at which PSP acquired a 13.78% relevant interest in Costa on 25 October 2022;

¹ Less any permitted dividend of up to \$0.04 per Costa share declared and paid to Costa shareholders prior to the implementation of the Scheme

² Calculated based on 464,709,793 fully paid ordinary shares and 2,635,206 options or rights to subscribe for Costa shares currently on issue

³ Calculated based on 2 July 2023 net debt of \$350.1 million, lease liabilities of \$582.9 million, equity accounted investments of \$34.8 million and non-controlling interests of \$65.5 million

- 18% to the closing share price on 30 June 2023⁴ of \$2.72; and
- 25% to the 3-month VWAP⁵ to the closing share price on 30 June 2023 of \$2.57.

Costa directors unanimously recommend the Scheme

Costa's Board of Directors unanimously considers the Scheme to be in the best interests of Costa Shareholders and recommends that Costa shareholders vote in favour of the Scheme, in the absence of a superior proposal and subject to an independent expert concluding (and continuing to conclude) that the Scheme is in the best interests of Costa shareholders. Each Costa Director intends to vote all of the Costa shares that he or she holds or controls in favour of the Scheme, subject to those same qualifications.

Costa Chairman, Neil Chatfield, said:

"The Board is committed at all times to acting in the best interests of shareholders and with this firmly in mind, carefully considered a range of factors in arriving at its recommendation. This included a number of different valuation scenarios, potential risks relating to the future execution of Costa's business growth plan, and the price at which Costa shares could trade over the medium to longer term if it continues as an independent listed company."

Accordingly, the Costa Board has unanimously recommended that Costa shareholders vote in favour of the Scheme, subject to the various customary conditions."

The Scheme Consideration represents a premium of 43% to the closing share price on 25 October 2022 of \$2.23, being the last close prior to PSP acquiring a 13.78% interest in Costa. While the Costa Board has confidence in the long term fundamentals of the company, the Scheme provides certainty for shareholders in an uncertain operating environment by delivering cash proceeds to shareholders at an attractive premium."

Details of the Scheme Implementation Agreement

The implementation of the Scheme is subject to various customary conditions. A copy of the SIA, which sets out the terms and conditions of the Scheme and associated matters, is attached to this announcement. Capitalised terms used in this section below have the meaning given to those terms in the SIA.

In summary, conditions for implementation of the Scheme include:

- the independent expert issuing an independent expert's report which concludes that the Scheme is in the best interests of Costa shareholders (and not changing or withdrawing that conclusion);
- approval of the Foreign Investment Review Board for the Consortium acquiring all of the shares in Costa, noting PSP have already received approval to acquire up to 100% of the shares in Costa;
- approval from the Chinese State Administration for Market Regulation, the Moroccan Competition Council, and the European Commission;

⁴ Being the closing price on the day immediately prior to market speculation around a possible change of control proposal

⁵ Volume weighted average price

- approval of Costa shareholders by the requisite majorities and the Federal Court of Australia;
- no Material Adverse Effect to Costa including a reduction in consolidated net assets or consolidated annual EBITDA-S beyond specified thresholds;
- no Costa Prescribed Events; and
- certain other customary conditions.

The Scheme is not subject to any financing condition.

The SIA contains limited termination rights including that either party may terminate in the event of an unremedied material breach by the other party.

Under the SIA, Costa will be subject to customary exclusivity obligations, including no shop, no talk and no due diligence obligations (the latter two subject to a customary fiduciary exception), notification obligations and a matching right. A break fee of \$14.9 million will be payable by Costa to the Consortium and a reverse break fee of \$14.9 million will be payable by the Consortium to Costa, in each case, in certain customary circumstances.

Indicative timetable and next steps

Costa shareholders do not need to take any action at this point in time.

A Scheme Booklet containing information relating to the proposed acquisition under the Scheme, reasons for the Costa directors' recommendation, an independent expert's report, and details of the Scheme meeting will be prepared and provided to the Australian Securities and Investments Commission for review, and subsequently sent to Costa shareholders.

Shareholders will then have the opportunity to vote on the Scheme at a shareholder meeting. Subject to shareholder approval being obtained by the requisite majorities and the other conditions of the Scheme being satisfied, implementation of the Scheme is expected to occur in the first quarter of 2024.

Additional information

Costa has appointed UBS Securities Australia as financial adviser and King & Wood Mallesons as legal adviser.

This release is authorised by the Costa Group Holdings Limited Board.

About Costa (ASX:CGC) - Costa is Australia's leading grower, packer and marketer of fresh fruit & vegetables and operates principally in five core categories: berries, mushrooms, glasshouse tomatoes, citrus and avocados. Operations include approximately +7,200 planted hectares of farmland, 40 hectares of glasshouse facilities and three mushroom growing facilities across Australia. Costa also has strategic foreign interests, with majority owned joint ventures covering six blueberry farms in Morocco and four berry farms in China, covering approximately 750 planted hectares.

For further information contact: Michael Toby – Corporate Affairs Manager T: +613 8363 9071

For personal use only

Scheme Implementation Agreement

Dated 11 September 2019

Chimney Corner Property Ltd (“**Bidder**”)
Costa Group Holdings Limited (“**Costa**”)

King & Wood Mallesons
Deputy
Governor Philip Turner
Carrer Place
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia
Tel 02 9246 4000
Fax 02 9246 4000
Doc 0000000000
000000000000

Scheme Implementation Agreement

Content

Details	1	
General terms	2	
1	Definitions and interpretation	2
	Definition	
	General interpretation	
	Order of precedence	
	Costa Board decision	
	Overriding or reject joint venture	
2	Agreement to propose and implement Scheme	18
	Costa to propose scheme	
	Agreement to reject scheme	
3	Conditions Precedent	18
	Conditions Precedent	
	Reasonable endeavours	
	Regulatory matters	
	Waiver of Conditions Precedent	
	Notice of relation to Conditions Precedent	
	Completion of all matters of Conditions Precedent	
	Matters to arise	
4	Outline of Scheme	24
	Scheme	
	Scheme Consideration	
	Payment of Scheme Consideration	
	Estimate of costs	
	Notification of the scheme to the competent	
	Permitted Dividend	
	Costs of Arranging Accounts	
	Repayment of fees and Arranging Trust Accounts	
5	Implementation	27
	General arrangements	
	Costs of arrangements	
	Bidder's obligations	
	Scheme to meet requirements of state	
	Disagreement of context of scheme to meet	
	Verification	
	Conduct of Court proceedings	
	Appeal process	
	Scheme to be decided by the Head of the Text	
	No further joint venture	
	Financial Consideration	
6	Costa Board recommendation and intentions	38
	Costa Board recommendation	

7	Directors and employees	38
	Release of Costa and Costa directors and officers	
	Release of Costa Independent Parties	
	Release of Bidder and Bidder directors and officers	
	Release of Bidder Independent Parties	
	Assignment of retirement of Costa directors	
	Directors and officers insurance	
	Period of indemnification	
	Release of indemnification for Costa Group	
8	Conduct of business	41
	Operation	
	Record keeping	
	Execution of contract obligations and representations	
	Acceptance of release and Costa Insurance at	
9	Third party consents	43
10	Exclusivity	44
	No employment discrimination	
	No shop	
	No tail	
	Due diligence materials at	
	Execution	
	Other execution	
	Notice of solicited approach	
	Matchmaking	
	Bidder counterproposal	
	Material Modification of Cost Settlement Transaction	
	Costa board determination at	
	Legal advice	
	Cost release with a	
	Underrepresentation of materials at	
11	Break Fee	48
	Accrual	
	Payment of Break Fee	
	Payment conditions	
	Time of payment	
	Nature of payment	
	Reduction of a Break Fee	
	Cost release with a	
	Costa's limitation of liability	
12	Reverse Break Fee	52
	Accrual	
	Payment of Bidder to Costa	
	Payment conditions	
	Time of payment	
	Nature of payment	
	Reduction of a Break Fee	
	Cost release with a	
	Bidder's limitation of liability	

13	Representations and warranties	55
	Costa's representations and warranties	
	Qualifications on Costa's representations and warranties	
	Bidder's representations and warranties	
	Non-representation or reliance	
	Corroborative representations and warranties	
	Notwithstanding	
14	Termination	63
	Termination events	
	Termination	
	Effect of Termination	
	Damage	
15	Public announcements	65
	Public announcement event schedule	
	Required disclosure	
	Other announcement event	
16	Confidential Information	65
	Disclosure of Confidential Information	
17	Notices and other communications	65
	Form	
	Delivery	
	When effective	
	When taken to be received	
	Receipt of notice deemed to occur	
18	GST	67
	Definition and interpretation	
	GST election	
	Payment of GST	
	Adjusted net cost	
	Reimbursement	
	Corroborative	
19	Costs, duty and withholding	68
	Costs	
	Stamp duty	
	Corroborative cost tax amount withheld	
	Costs Withheld	
20	General	69
	Variation and waiver	
	Complete assignment or waiver	
	Discretion of enforcement rights	
	Partial enforcement rights	
	Contract interest	
	Redemption rate	
	Indemnity and reimbursement commitment	
	Incidental tax	
	Overseas tax	

Counterpart	
Entire agreement	
Further deed	
No liability for costs	
Severability	
Release of contractual obligations	
Assignment	
Enforcement	
No representation or reliance	

21	Governing law	72
	Governing law and jurisdiction	
	Dispute resolution	
Schedule 1	Timetable (clause 5.1)	73
	Signing page	74
	Signing page	75
Annexure A	Public announcement	76
Annexure B	Scheme of Arrangement	77
Annexure C	Deed Poll	78

Deta

--	--	--	--

Parties

Address	Name	Chilli Buyer Pty Ltd
ACN		000 000 000
Address		c/o Deutsche Bank Place Phillip Street New South Wales
Email		[REDACTED]
Contact		[REDACTED] [REDACTED]
Attorney		[REDACTED]
Costa	Name	Costa Group Holdings Limited
ACN		000 000 000
Address		Level 11 Dockland Centre New South Wales
Email		[REDACTED]
Contact		[REDACTED]
Attorney		[REDACTED]
Governing law	New South Wales Arbitration	

Recitals

- A** The art~~e~~a~~ree~~ that dder mac~~ore~~a~~the~~ the rd~~ar~~
hare ~~C~~cta ther tha ~~the~~ rd~~ar~~ hare~~hed~~ the
E~~c~~dded hare~~der~~by means of a members' scheme of
arra~~e~~e~~it~~ der Part the C~~r~~rat~~Act~~
- B** At the re~~e~~it dder~~C~~cta te~~d~~t~~r~~o~~the~~
che~~e~~a~~d~~ the che~~e~~ et
- C** C~~cta~~a~~d~~ dder ha~~e~~a~~reed~~t~~in~~e~~it~~ the che~~e~~
the ter~~a~~d c~~dd~~th~~d~~c~~e~~t

Scheme Implementation Agreement

Generated by [redacted]

1 Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions

Unless the context otherwise appears, the following definitions apply:

ACCC means the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

ASIC means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Associate has the meaning set out in section 50 of the Corporations Act or section 50 of the Corporations Act (including a reference to third parties)

ASX means ASX Limited or the market operated by it in the context referred to

ATO means the Australian Taxation Office

Authorised Officer means a director or secretary of a party or another person named by a party to act as an Authorised Officer for the purposes of this document

Bidder Group means bidder and its Related Bodies Corporate

Bidder Indemnified Parties means bidder, its officers, employees and advisers, its Related Bodies Corporate and the officers, employees and advisers of each of its Related Bodies Corporate

Bidder Information means the information regarding bidder as is required to be included in the schedule to the order under the Corporations Act/Corporations Regulations or ASIC Regulations/Guide on bidder information and does not include information about the Bidder Group except to the extent it relates to a statement of interest relating to the Bidder Group made on the Effective Date

Bidder Warranties means the representations and warranties of bidder set out in clause [redacted]

Break Fee means [redacted]

Business Day means a day that is each of the following:

(a) a business day as defined in the Joint Rule

(b) a day that falls on a day that is a business day in New South Wales

(c) a day that falls on a day that is a business day in Victoria with Council

It is understood that a reference to a business Day in the context of a date referred to in the Timetable (other than a reference to the Issue Date) shall have the meaning given to it in the Timetable document

Competing Transaction means a transaction or series of transactions that is entered into or proposed to be entered into by the Bidder Group or any of its Related Bodies Corporate or any of its officers, employees or advisers, whether or not a transaction or series of transactions is entered into or proposed to be entered into

Costa Group means Costa and its subsidiaries and each of the entities

(a) Costa China Holding Limited

(b) Africa One Ltd

(c) the Drilling Africa Partnership entered under the Partnership deed dated 11 March 2011

(d) Drilling Africa Pty Ltd (ACN 606 606 606) and

(e) Polar One Ltd (ACN 606 606 606)

and their respective subsidiaries

Costa Indemnified Parties means Costa and its officers, directors and advisers and its Related Bodies Corporate and the officers, directors and advisers of each of its Related Bodies Corporate

Costa Information means all information contained in the cheque or other than the tender Information and the Independent Expert's Report

Costa Joint Venture Entity means each entity set out in the attached schedule to the Costa Group

Costa JVE Member means the person or persons associated with the Costa Group who directly or indirectly own a Costa Joint Venture Entity

Costa Prescribed Event means each of the events listed in the schedule or the cheque or otherwise agreed in writing by the directors of the Costa Group

(a) **(conversion)** Costa or another person of the Costa Group converts all or a part of its shares into a larger or smaller number of shares

(b) **(reduction of share capital)** Costa or another person of the Costa Group reduces its share capital and a person or persons is/are required to receive or redeem or repurchase direct or indirect all or part of its shares

(c) **(buy-back)** Costa or another person of the Costa Group

(i) enters into a contract to acquire

(ii) reduces to approve the terms of a contract to acquire under the Corporations Act

(d) **(distribution)** Costa or another person of the Costa Group pays or declares or agrees to pay or intend to pay or declare or distribute whether in cash or in kind or in any other manner or otherwise and whether in cash or in kind or in any other manner or in a Permitted Dividend or a Dividend in the Dividend Material

(e) **(issuing or granting securities or options)** any person of the Costa Group

(i) issues securities

(ii) grants or intends to grant or to create or to create

(iii) agrees to pay each a sum or to grant each a sum

in each case to a person outside the Costa Group other than a Director in the Disclosure Material or a named person the receipt or exercise of EOP share Rights that are in existence as at the date of the disclosure to satisfy Costa's obligations under clause 10

(securities or other instruments) a person or the Costa Group issues or agrees to issue securities or other instruments convertible into shares or debt securities in each case to a person outside the Costa Group other than securities issued the exercise of EOP share Rights that are in existence as at the date of the disclosure as a Director in the Disclosure Material

Employee Share Rights a person or the Costa Group issues or agrees to issue or agrees to the short term and incentive plan operated by the Costa Group or the terms of incentive plan or a right to a person determined that or exercise a discretionary order which incentive plan or the terms of incentive plan or a right to a person accelerated EOP share Rights in accordance with clause 10 and exercised a person determined that or exercise of the Costa Board's discretion in relation to the Company's CY23 short term incentive plan, provided that a person or the Costa Group determines that or exercise are paid in cash

(constitution) Costa or another person or the Costa Group adopts a new constitution or a new or revised constitution or a proposed constitution

(disposals) a person or the Costa Group disposes or agrees to dispose of the whole or a substantial part of its business or property other than as a Director in the Disclosure Material

(acquisitions, leases or disposals) a person or the Costa Group

acquires, leases or disposes of

agrees to acquire, lease or dispose of

enterprises or a business as a director or

a person or the Costa Group or undertakes the same which exceeds the limits of either the disclosure or the case related disclosure or clause 10 or a related transaction correct or other than in the ordinary course of business and consistent with best practice or in accordance with the Costa charter or that has been approved by the Disclosure Material or a person or the Costa Group or agrees to lease real property other than a lease or agrees to lease which requires the relevant Costa Group person or the Costa Group or a person or the Costa Group

(Encumbrances) other than in the ordinary course of business and consistent with best practice or a person or the Costa Group or agrees to create or declare the trustee of the whole or a substantial part of its business or property

(employment arrangements) other than in the ordinary course of business and consistent with best practice a person or the Costa Group

create the relationship or relationship as a director or officer or employee or other person or the Costa Group

that a Docketed in the Docketed Matter and where considered in the
relevant Court of Appeal to be read as a whole and not as a set
of separate or alternative agreed between the parties

[illegible][illegible]

(Insolvency) a state where the Costa Group's liabilities exceed its assets

I decided that a Costa Pre-cracked Egg tested in the past would not occur
 where Costa has not cracked with odder in relation to the egg and odder
 has not to be detected. I decided the cracked egg or has not objected to
 the cracked egg in relation to the egg. Data has been seen
 cracked.

Costa Warranties

Costa Share ☐ ea ☐ a ☐ rd ☐ ar ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ad ☐ share ☐ the ca ☐ fa ☐ C ☐ ta ☐

Costa Shareholder ☐ ea ☐ each ☐ er ☐ re ☐ itered ☐ the Re ☐ iter a ☐ a h ☐ der ☐
C ☐ ta ☐ share ☐

Costs include cost of character and evidence used in the correct and the advertisement and a fee for each of the advertisement.

Court ☐ ea ☐ the ☐ federa ☐ C ☐ort ☐ ☐A ☐tra ☐a ☐or ☐ ch ☐ ther c ☐ort ☐ ☐c ☐ ☐ete ☐
j ☐r ☐d ☐c ☐t ☐ ☐ ☐nder the C ☐r ☐rat ☐ ☐ ☐ Act a ☐reed ☐ ☐ the ☐ ☐art ☐ ☐ ☐

[illegible]

Debt Facility ☐ each ☐ the debt ☐ it ☐ e ☐ ade a ☐ e ☐ dder ☐ der the Debt C ☐ e ☐ etter a ☐ r Debt ☐ A ☐ e ☐

Debt Facility Agreement ☐ ea ☐ a de ☐ fac ☐ it a ☐ ree ☐ e ☐ t ☐ e e ☐ t e ☐ r ☐ e ☐ d ☐ t ☐ ☐ r ☐ a ☐ t ☐ a ☐ De ☐ t ☐ C ☐ ☐ t ☐ e ☐ t ☐ l ☐e ☐t ☐e ☐r

Deed Poll □ ea□ a deed □□□□□ta□ta□□ □ the □r□ □A□e□re C t□ th□
d□c□ e□t□

Details – each the `rect` and `th` and `c` are headed “Details”.

Disclosed ☐ ea□□□□ relat□□ t□ a □ att□er□e□e□ t□ r□ c□irc□□□□ fa□ce□□ d□ic□□ed □
□□□□□□□□ d□eta□□□ a□ t□□ e□□a□□e a rea□□□□□□□□ □er□□□ e□□er□e□e□ed □ tra□□act□□□□
□□□□ □ar t□□ the Tra□□act□□□□ a□ d□ e□□er□e□e□ed □ a □□□□□□□□ □□□□ □ar t□□ a □□□□□□□□□□

Disclosure Materials ☐ ea ☐ ☐ ☐

- a) Write a letter to the Editor of the *South China Morning News* in which you discuss the importance of the Internet in the 21st century. You should discuss the advantages and disadvantages of the Internet and give your own views.
- b) Write a letter to the Editor of the *South China Morning News* in which you discuss the importance of the Internet in the 21st century. You should discuss the advantages and disadvantages of the Internet and give your own views.
- c) Write a letter to the Editor of the *South China Morning News* in which you discuss the importance of the Internet in the 21st century. You should discuss the advantages and disadvantages of the Internet and give your own views.

EBITDA-S re-re-e-t ear e-re itere ita de-rec at a rt at
ar a e e e t ca a et GARA a d ater a te

Effective the ed relat to the che e ea the c it e ect
 rra t t ect the Cr rat Act the rder of the Cr t
 ade rder ect relat to the che e ect a a e e t at
 t e e e r a e e c the rder of the Cr t d ed th A IC

Effective Date the date which the change effective Effective

Employee Share Right

The Company has no outstanding employee share rights.

[illegible]

End Date ea Ar r ch ther date a a reed dder a d
C ta

[illegible]

Excluded Shareholders ☐ ea ☐☐☐

- a) Cita NACH Karch – Aec Tr reflect the
rdar chare Cita held chahA tra a H d
C hch a at the date th d c e t rdar
hare
- b) Nec c a N ee Pt ted ACN
reflect the rdar chare Cita held chahDr c
hch a at the date th d c e t rdar chare a d
- c) a Cita charehder h a e er the dder Gr r a
Cita charehder h h d a Cita chare chah r the
e e t a e ee r a e e er the dder Gr a d d e
t h d Cita chare chah r the e e t a e ee
r a ther er each ca e a at the Record Date

Neec a Nee Pt fed ACN reect the rdwar chare Cota held beha Dric I c hch a at the date th d c e t rdwar chare ad

a Cota harehder h a e er the dder Gr or a
 Cota harehder h h d a Cota hareh eha the
 eef a ee r a e er the dder Gr ad doe
 t h d Cota hareh eha the eef a ee
 r a ther er each ca e a at the Record Date

- (c) If the subject of an arrangement effected in compliance with a deed or contract is an arrangement effected for the purpose of carrying out a transaction or transactions which are or may be effected or carried out in or through the United Kingdom, the arrangement shall be treated as a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom for the purposes of the provisions of the Act relating to the taxation of income or capital gains, notwithstanding that the arrangement is effected outside the United Kingdom.
- (d) A transaction or arrangement which is effected in compliance with a deed or contract which is effected in or through the United Kingdom shall be treated as a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom for the purposes of the provisions of the Act relating to the taxation of income or capital gains, notwithstanding that the transaction or arrangement is effected outside the United Kingdom.
- (e) If the subject of a transaction effected in compliance with a deed or contract is a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom, the transaction shall be treated as a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom for the purposes of the provisions of the Act relating to the taxation of income or capital gains, notwithstanding that the transaction is effected outside the United Kingdom.
- (f) If the subject of a transaction effected in compliance with a deed or contract is a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom, the transaction shall be treated as a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom for the purposes of the provisions of the Act relating to the taxation of income or capital gains, notwithstanding that the transaction is effected outside the United Kingdom.
- (g) If the subject of a transaction effected in compliance with a deed or contract is a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom, the transaction shall be treated as a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom for the purposes of the provisions of the Act relating to the taxation of income or capital gains, notwithstanding that the transaction is effected outside the United Kingdom.
- (h) If the subject of a transaction effected in compliance with a deed or contract is a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom, the transaction shall be treated as a transaction effected in or through the United Kingdom for the purposes of the provisions of the Act relating to the taxation of income or capital gains, notwithstanding that the transaction is effected outside the United Kingdom.

Listing Rules ☐ ea ☐ the ☐ t ☐ R ☐ e ☐ A ☐ a ☐ d a ☐ ther a ☐ ca ☐ e r ☐ e ☐
A ☐ ☐ d ☐ ed t ☐ the e ☐ t ☐ a ☐ e ☐ r ☐ e ☐ r ☐ r ☐ t ☐ e ☐ a ☐ t ☐ e ☐ r ☐ A ☐ ☐ ☐

Losses ☐ ea ☐ a ☐ ca ☐ de ☐ a ☐ d ☐ da ☐ a ☐ e ☐ e ☐ e ☐ c ☐ t ☐ e ☐ e ☐ e ☐ a ☐ d ☐ a ☐ t ☐ t ☐ e

Material Adverse Effect ☐ ea~~ch~~ a ☐ ec~~red~~ E~~nt~~ h~~ch~~ ha~~ha~~ had~~or~~ ☐
rea~~ca~~a~~am~~ the t~~ha~~e~~e~~ther ~~and~~d~~a~~am~~or~~ ☐ he~~a~~ ~~re~~ated ☐ th~~a~~ ~~ther~~
~~ec~~red E~~nt~~ the e~~ffect~~ ☐

- (a) the same conditions set forth in the Costa Group face a a
have been reduced at least
- (b) the same conditions a EITDA in the Costa Group or the
or other than de minimis EITDA could be recovered or
tradition be calculated in accordance with the accounting policy
and practice applied in Costa in relation to transactions entered
the have been reduced at least
- a stated fact

Get the code

- (c) after Decided or which might reasonably have been expected to arise from a settlement or circular practice which a Decided or which could be decided in a search
- the PP Register or other
- the registrar of the Ne South Wales and Registrar of the
 of the
- the Registrar and Title Office of the
- the registrar of the High Court of the

the re~~re~~tr~~re~~ the ~~de~~dera~~C~~rt a~~d~~ the ~~de~~dera~~C~~rc~~i~~f~~C~~rt
 the J~~u~~e ~~u~~ ~~u~~ ~~u~~

☐ the re~~re~~tr~~re~~ the ~~the~~re~~re~~e C~~er~~t Ne~~ne~~ th Wa~~ar~~e
J~~ue~~

the re¹tr² the ³re⁴e C⁵rt ⁶ee⁷ad ⁸⁹J¹⁰e
¹¹¹²¹³¹⁴

the re~~tr~~ the ~~re~~e C~~rt~~ ~~We~~ter~~A~~tra~~a~~ ~~J~~e

the re~~tr~~ the ~~re~~e C~~rt~~ ~~ct~~ra ~~of~~ Joe ~~of~~

the re-tr the re e C rt th A tra a J e

the re~~tr~~ the ~~re~~e Court the A~~tr~~a Ca~~ta~~
Terr~~tr~~ ~~Jo~~e

the re~~tr~~ the ~~re~~e C~~rt~~ Ta~~a~~a ~~J~~

IP Address: 192.168.1.1

d a after that m m c d m f m act m th the act a m m ed e m
m dder a at the date m th m d c m e t m h h d e m m t m c m de m ere
m m ed e m the r m m a m e e t c r c m ta ce m cc rre ce r m after
ha m e m m m

e a a a a t r c r c a c e a r r r r r

characteristics of the character are considered in the literature. The character is defined as a set of characteristics that are used to describe the character. The character is defined as a set of characteristics that are used to describe the character. The character is defined as a set of characteristics that are used to describe the character.

a act terr it rea e ca at ar hether r
t dec ared ajr h itle c re t r t rea c ter
attac r e ca at a d le e e de c r a de c
d c the t rea e ca at r a m act o r r rec er
r the C r a r CO ID a de c ad

act G data ter ht tr d re
earth a e e c c e t d a e a d d e e t r
acter a r ther d ea e r a ter the date th
d c e t

a cha e e era acce ted acc t r c e r the
 ter retat the

a cha e ar r ar et a adj t e t t der at e r de t

th a cha e cc rr d rect r d rect a a re t a atter
e e t r c r c fa ce re red r er tted th d c e t the
che e r the tra act c te ated the

a chance to read the third cartoon and see if it's correct. Cita
 Group associated with the Transactional model and see a lot of
 enter a ladder. Cita

- a) the United States and the other adjoined the Office of the
Attorney General the United Department of the Treasury of the United
Department of State
- b) the United Nations Security Council
- c) the European Union
- d) a EU member state
- e) the United Kingdom
- f) Canada
- g) the Council of the Atlantic

There are other factors which are a cause

Scheme e a the che e arra e et oder art om the Corrat
Act oder chich a the Cota share other tha the Cota share he d
E c ded share h der om e tra orred t odder ota ta m the ir
A ce re o together th a a a ed e t r o dicat ad e ora t t
ect om om om the Corrat Act

[illegible]

Scheme Consideration Each of the consideration factors are added to the transfer of Control share held by a Chinese Party to a foreign shareholder to reflect each Control share.

- a a ca h a t less
- the ca h a d e d declared r deter ed the C ta
ard hether ra ed r ther e ad ad C ta t C ta
hareh der et ee the date th d c e t a d the l e e t at
Date

Scheme Meeting ☐ ea~~ch~~ the ☐ eet~~ing~~ t~~he~~ c~~on~~ced ☐ the C~~on~~rt at ☐ h~~igh~~
C~~on~~ta ☐ h~~are~~h~~older~~ ☐ ☐ther tha~~n~~ E~~c~~ded ☐ h~~are~~h~~older~~ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐te ☐ the
☐che~~er~~

Scheme Participants ☐ ea ☐ each ☐ er ☐ ☐ h ☐ a C ☐ ta ☐ hareh ☐ der at the
 Record Date ☐ ther tha ☐ a E ☐ cided ☐ hareh ☐ der

Scheme Participant Declaration I hereby declare that I have read and understood the requirements of the TAA that governs the conduct of the trial and I agree to participate in the trial on the date of my signature and the date of my signature.

[illegible]

corrected as a whole together with a fee payable and interest in connection with a sale of the assets

Timetable means the timetable set out in schedule subject to a amendment to a deed of the parties in writing

Transaction means the acquisition of all the ordinary shares of Costa as ordered through the estate of the cheque in accordance with the terms of the deed

Trust Account means a trust account of the estate of the Costa as operated by Costa for the share register of Costa as the Costa has the cheque of the Costa to the trust for the purpose of the Costa to the cheque of the Costa to the Parties in accordance with clause and the cheque

Voting Intention has the meaning given in clause and

1.2 General interpretation

Headings and sub-headings are for convenience only and do not affect interpretation. Unless the contrary intention appears, the deed is

- a the singular includes the plural and vice versa
- b a reference to a deed includes a deed or other legal instrument or arrangement created or whether the deed is in the form of a deed or otherwise
- c a reference to a deed includes a contract or agreement or arrangement
- d the meaning of "including", "for example" "such as" or similar expression
- e a reference to "person" includes a individual and a corporate body or a joint venture or incorporated association and a authority or a other entity or organisation
- f a reference to a particular person includes the person's executors, administrators or trustees and the person's estate
- g a reference to a time includes a reference to date or Month or Year
- h a reference to day or A is a reference to the corresponding day
- i a reference to "law" includes common law and statute and regulations and rules of court
- j a reference to a regulation includes a regulation or order made under a statute or other law or regulation or rule of court or other law or regulation or rule of court
- k a reference to "regulations" includes a regulation or order made under a statute or other law or regulation or rule of court or other law or regulation or rule of court
- l a reference to a person includes a reference to a person or persons jointly and to each of the individuals

a reference to a `thick` and a `thin` reference to the
 head and each part of

1.3 Bidder knowledge

- (a) In the document referred to, the recorded a reference to the recorded evidence for a are the order to the act a recorded evidence for a are the the recorded a record set the parties in writing each case a at the date the document has made reasonable evidence each other and their direct report. The recorded evidence for a are the a other recorded must be added to order effect to the effect referred to in clause (a).
- (b) With the time clause of the recorded referred to in clause (a) a are a record set the parties in writing appear a recorded a fact to reflect the order Warra tie or other the order the document reference where each recorded has placed in the recorded to the recorded evidence for a are the

1.4 Costa knowledge

- [illegible]

1.5 Obligations in respect of joint ventures

Where the third column is

- [illegible]

that the Cota Joint Venture Entity, the the [redacted] Cota and the
 a [redacted] Cota Joint Venture Mer [redacted] [redacted] the right of the [redacted]
 whether through Shareholder Director or other right to [redacted] [redacted] [redacted]
 that the Cota Joint Venture Entity act or refrain from act in accordance with
 the [redacted] and other [redacted] with those [redacted] order that
 [redacted] which are [redacted] to a [redacted] [redacted] the Cota Group and
 a [redacted] Cota and the a [redacted] Cota Joint Venture Mer to [redacted] that the Cota
 Joint Venture Entity act or refrain from act in [redacted] the [redacted] or
 [redacted]

- ☐ a reach of the district Court or other the same rule to a right or order to terminate the district Court
- ☐ a Material Adverse Effect or Court Precedent Effect
- ☐ a "a" of the "C" and "C" of the "Part"

and together with a certificate that are duly recorded he
agrees the operation of the other provisions of the deed that
Costa or the associate Costa J.E Mer a certificate has been
the case

2 Agreement to propose and implement Scheme

2.1 Costa to propose Scheme

Costa agrees to propose the scheme and subject to the terms and conditions
of the deed

2.2 Agreement to implement Scheme

The parties agree to implement the scheme on the terms and conditions of the
deed

3 Conditions Precedent

3.1 Conditions Precedent

Subject to the case of the scheme must receive the
relevant approval of the parties to implement the scheme and the
approval of the other parties are not required each of the
Conditions Precedent are satisfied or agreed to the effect and in the order set
out in the case

Condition Precedent	Party entitled to benefit	Party responsible
a (Regulatory Approvals – FIRB) where the relevant Date the second Court Date either of the cases the Treasurer of the C of the earth Authority or their delegate write to the effect that the C of the earth Government has subject to the Transaction either a condition of a or subject to A 'standard' tax condition which are the for the contact in the order set out in the Part D of FIRB's Guidance Note 12 'Tax Conditions' in the act dated of the Act and each other condition or condition required or required of the are accepted to order reasonably and in good faith	Can be agreed	order

[illegible]

Condition Precedent		Party entitled to benefit	Party responsible
(iii) The effect that the European Council or competent administrative authority under Article 6(1) of the Merger Regulation in connection with the Transaction either wholly or in part may decide to have made such a reference to such competent authority and where relevant the European Council or competent authority has admitted or decided under the Merger Regulation or relevant national competition law not to have adopted a decision or declaration approving the Transaction or that a breach of the Merger Regulation or relevant national competition law conditions or subject to conditions attached to order act may result;			
(d)	(Regulatory Approvals – SAMR) There shall be no period between the date of the Decree Court Date and the occurrence of the following events: (i) Order receive a written decision issued by the State Administration for Market Regulation (SAMR) of the People's Republic of China under the Anti-Monopoly Law of the People's Republic of China AML stating the approval of the Transaction or that conditions or subject to conditions attached to order act may result; (ii) the Transaction may decide to have been approved by the SAMR upon the expiry of the applicable statutory review period after a written decision from the SAMR in accordance with the AML and the related implementing rules.	Ca shall be named	Both
(e)	(Shareholder approval) Costa shareholder other than Escended shareholder approve the cheque on the requisite majority in accordance with the Corporations Act	Ca shall be named	Costa
(f)	(Court approval) the Court approve the cheque in accordance with Section 608(1)(a) of the Corporations Act	Ca shall be named	Both
(g)	(Regulatory intervention) If Court or Regulatory Authority has ordered or taken steps to issue a order to prohibit or restrain order	Both	Both

3.3 Regulatory matters

With ☐ t ☐ f ☐ c ☒ a ☐ e ☐ each cart ☐

- (consultation)** If it comes with the other party to a place of relation to a later action of the other party whether written or oral and whether direct or via a Representative with a Representative Authority related to the Transaction and
- the other party with each other and must be required to create a written action of the other party real and reliable
- the other party with draft of a later written action of the other party to a Representative Authority and a case of a deed of the other party real and reliable
- the other party with a later written action of the other party to or received from a Representative Authority to the other party or it is de facto or receipt in the case of a deed
- each case to the effect it is real and reliable to do so
- for the action of the other party
- the other party is required either than in accordance with the Confidentiality Deed to disclose each other's confidential information related to the action of a Representative Authority or a written action of the other party to a Representative Authority to the other party and the party to a Representative Authority should each written action of the other party as a case of a third or redact information or disclose to the other party and to the effect that the other party is confidential to a third party or each other's confidential and confidential to the action of the other party
- the party to a Representative Authority is not required to take any step to disclose each other's confidential information related to a Representative Authority or a Representative Authority the other party has not been required under the action of the other party
- to the effect there is a conflict of interest between the other party and the other party to the Confidentiality Deed and the other party has been required to
- (Regulatory Authority)** If the regulatory authority is required to see to it that the Representative Authority is a confidential action and where a Representative Authority is not required to see to it that the other party is confidential or confidential which are acceptable to the other party and in each case

3.4 Waiver of Conditions Precedent

- (a) A Condition Precedent is a condition attached to the contract or article entitled to the effect that Condition Precedent and joint or each party here a Condition Precedent is entitled to be for the effect with article attached clause and some effect to the effect recalculate that that after
- (b) A contract entitled to make the reach or some effect to a Condition Precedent order the clause and and to a definite decret

- a) there is a reach or precedence set of a Codd type Precedence which is ordered according to the time date recorded in the database for the interaction of the Codd type Precedence.

Relevant Interest are added as per the chee Voting Intention

Subject to

the Independent Expert could conduct a study to conclude that the chee in the set interest of Costa shareholders other than Ecoded shareholders and

there be no other Pr

(preparation of Scheme Booklet) Subject to cause the scheme to be practicable after the date of the decision and discharge the chee of the

accordance with a scheme approved by the Corporations Act, Corporations Regulations, ASIC Regulations and the relevant Rules and

that the cause of the chee of the scheme is not a result of the accident

A the chee

the Notice of Meeting

C a copy of the decision that the chee of the a or

D the Independent Expert's Report

E a statement of the Costa card

that the Costa card may consider the chee to be in the set interest of Costa shareholders other than Ecoded shareholders and record that Costa shareholders other than Ecoded shareholders are a part of the chee subject to the Independent Expert's conclusion to conclude that the chee is in the set interest of Costa shareholders other than Ecoded shareholders and there be no other Pr

that each Costa card holder should have the right to her Costa share in a part of the chee subject to the Independent Expert's conclusion to conclude that the chee is in the set interest of Costa shareholders other than Ecoded shareholders and there be no other Pr

(Independent Expert) The Independent Expert and provide a statement and report on the relevant matters referred to the Independent Expert to enable the Independent Expert to prepare its report on the chee of the scheme and a practicable

(indication of intent) a [] A/C or a letter indicating whether A/C
or [] to a [] the Court or intercede to [] the
[] the [] Court Date

in (supplementary disclosure) after deatch the che e et
Cta e e a e

that _____ at _____ c_____d _____ the _____ che_____e _____et _____ or ha
 _____ec_____e _____lead_____ or dece_____ite _____ a _____ ateral _____e_____ect
 _____hether _____ or _____ther_____e_____r

I am at a point that I have decided to continue
 my career in the industry and I am not a
 the same as I was before.

t			t	
---	--	--	---	--

 r r t c o n t i t h d d e r m s o d a t h a t t h e e e d r a d
t h e r r a a e e t a r d i c m e r t C o t a
h a r e h d e r

[illegible][illegible][illegible]

(Court application) a. . . . the Court for an order
the Court ratify Act direct the Meet

(registration of Scheme Booklet) The Court direct Cmta to compile the Scheme Meeting and a meeting after each order are made replet AIC to register the e-a-at-r rate e-i included in the Scheme booklet reat to the Scheme in accordance with Sect. 100 of the Court Act.

(send Scheme Booklet) take a `area` and a `te` to receive an `rt` and a `cc` with the `order` of the `C` and `cc` are `re` and `rt` and the `che` and `cc` to `C` and `ch` and `order` and a `cc` and a `rt` and a `cc` after the `C` and `order` and `C` and `rt` and `cc` and the `che` and `Meet`.

(Scheme Meeting) c_____the _____e Meet____t_____a_____t_____the
 _____e _____accordance _____th_____a_____order_____ade _____the Court _____r_____a_____t_____t_____
 _____ect_____the C_____rat_____Act_____dedd_____that _____th_____d_____c_____e_____it _____
 ter_____ated _____order_____cl_____e _____of _____take _____a_____te_____rea_____a_____re_____ferred_____t_____o_____
 e_____re_____the _____e Meet_____in _____t_____held_____

- [illegible]

- e exercise the right to transfer and elect the transfer of
 Cofra share to order in accordance with the cheque and
 receive a transfer of Cofra share held on cheque
 Particular to order
- (Suspension of trading)** a total and complete trading of Cofra
 share with effect from the close of trading on the Effective Date
- (listing)** take a reasonable time to a Cofra's listing on ASX,
 to the fact that a reasonable time to the fact that Cofra share to
 and to the fact that the Listing Effective Date is a date appropriate
 to the fact that a date of a date
- (publication of information on website)** from it after the receipt of
 a date of the fact that the date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 related to the cheque and a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the hearing the date of the cheque Meet and the fact that
 a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
- (Bidder Information)** during the period of the order from at
 a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the order from at the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 with the order from at the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
- (Promote Transaction)** subject to a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 has a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 adhere to the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 that the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 each case of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
- consider a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 regard the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 act to the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 except for a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
- meet with the Cofra share order and a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
- Information regarding proxies and voting** the date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 that the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
- a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
- from a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date
 the date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date of a date

- (compliance with laws)** determine whether the relevant provisions of the law are reflected in accordance with applicable law and relevant standards
- (other steps)** determine whether the relevant provisions of the law are reflected in the order of the Court and the relevant provisions of the law

5.3 Bidder's obligations

adder oit take a rea a e te t a it C ta t m e e t the che e
a a c te t th th d c e t a d a a rea a ract ca e
ad m part car o t

- [illegible]

- _____ agreed in accordance with clause _____ a draft _____ which _____ be recorded to
Contra _____ the _____ Da _____ to the second Court Date _____

Each cart contains a certificate of release for the amount of that cart the checker is set

Corta and Odder are entitled to separate representation at a Court proceeding relating to the scheme. The document does not give Corta or Odder a right or power to give undertakings to the Court or to behave in the other party without that party's written consent. Corta and Odder do not give undertakings to the Court in a Court proceeding which are reasonably required to set a Court appointment and conduct at the scheme and are related to the document.

10 The Court respectfully asks the order concerning the checke Meeting or a meeting
11 the checke adder and Costa to sit ahead the Court's decision to the fullest
12 extent possible except to the extent that

a) de edet eer c the ct ra ar ad ee that the
 a a ea d ha e rea a e r rect cce
 ere the Ed Date

Which case either starts or after date the document is according to the case file

I the che e in a arranged in Cota share order other than Encoded
share order at the che e Meet in rea in the at act in
the Head of Text and Cota or order conduct act rea in that share
in or e a e or in order conduct a have caused or contributed to
the Head of Text not having been attached the Cota in

(a) a _____ or a _____ order _____ the Court _____ ated _____ ect _____ _____ a _____ A _____
_____ the C _____ rat _____ Act t _____ d _____ r _____ d the Head _____ t Te _____ t a _____ d _____ ee _____ C _____ rt
a _____ r _____ a _____ the _____ che _____ e _____ order _____ ect _____ _____ _____ _____ the C _____ r _____ rat _____ Act _____
_____ t _____ th _____ a _____ d _____ that the Head _____ t Te _____ t ha _____ t _____ ee _____ at _____ tached _____ a _____ d _____

On each of the four occasions the Court and the bench evidence a complete
 evasion of the Court's reference to the Court's proceedings related to the
 bench's complete failure to address the relevant issues referred to
 the Court for the Court to exercise its discretion under section
 33(1) of the Arbitration Act 1996 as a matter of course to direct
 the Head of the Tribunal

Subject to the decision of the court, the clause shall remain in effect until the date of the first meeting of the parties. The parties shall each be responsible for the costs of the arbitration. The parties shall be responsible for the costs of the arbitration. The parties shall be responsible for the costs of the arbitration.

that the third century CE contains the relationship of a cartographer or a journey to the center of the earth

5.11 Financing Cooperation

- D~~uring~~ the ~~period~~ ~~from~~ ~~the~~ ~~date~~ ~~on~~ ~~which~~ ~~a~~ ~~ree~~ ~~em~~ ~~ent~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~ear~~ ~~lier~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~l~~ ~~ast~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~estate~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~De~~ ~~ft~~ ~~C~~ ~~om~~ ~~pan~~ ~~y~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~ter~~ ~~of~~ ~~that~~ ~~of~~ ~~both~~ ~~a~~ ~~ree~~ ~~em~~ ~~ent~~ ~~is~~ ~~in~~ ~~ac~~ ~~c~~ ~~or~~ ~~d~~ ~~a~~ ~~n~~ ~~c~~ ~~e~~ ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~ter~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~ ~~ac~~ ~~t~~ ~~i~~ ~~o~~ ~~n~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~each~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~C~~ ~~on~~ ~~ta~~ ~~G~~ ~~r~~ ~~o~~ ~~u~~ ~~p~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~tr~~ ~~an~~ ~~s~~

a. the replacement or replacement of a
 to a or other a contract letter of credit a
 a free or other a a contract of the order
 the E. a. A free or a other a a
 a a a of the C. Gr. the a a a a
 a that a to the a a a a a a
 Bidder's responsibility to procure availability of the replacement
 credit a a a a a a a a a a

Costa will not provide a direct statement and other information required under any applicable “know your customer” and data privacy laws, policies, rules and regulations as required to obtain the conditions of the Debt Commitment Letter in each case if the effect resulted in violation of the order of the Representative or in any behavior that may be a cause for force and

(c) Costa and Tricare that each represent a member of the Costa Group consent that the other member in connection with each transaction agreed that such member are owed a debt in a manner that is not intended or reasonably foreseeable to harm or disadvantage Costa or a member of the Costa Group or their respective representatives and their trade or business.

referred that

[illegible]

take a fact that a rea a intere th the
e or erat the Cota Gr ha reard t
a ther th the rea a e the tice me
dder r t ma c o rce a a re eed a tice r
c erat or th their Re re e tate er r the r
rd ar d t e c oect th the c d ct the Cota
Group's b e

[illegible]

e f e c t e d t h e l o c a t i o n D a t e a n d c r e d i t r a c t i o n
 a n d e f f e c t e d t h e r e c o r d i n g c o n t e n t o f t h e c e r t i f i c a t e
 i n a n y o f t h e d e c o n t a i n e d c o n t e n t w i t h t h e o d d e r
 o f a c c e s s t h e r t h a n c o n t a i n e d a r e r e a d e r e a d e r e a d e r e a d e r
 c a n c e l a t i o n d e c o n t a i n e d t h e r e a d e r e a d e r c a n c e l a t i o n

d the Cota card deter me m odd aith ha reced eert adce
m ritm r m te ad r m h m t ce re ta e ad m r
e ere ced m tra act m m th m t re m that the m t d m eca ce
m ther d car m r tat r d te t Cota hareh der m

☐ object to the Corporations Act under release information and agree with CITA that it must take all appropriate steps to ensure that the Corporate Information Part is other than

8 Conduct of business

8.1 Overview

On the date of the deed to and from the late estate of Date of Contract and of the release each of the Contract Grantors to the other in the order of the deed and of the release the case is a proper subject to a summary judgment and Residual Award and a release of the contract in the order of the deed to the date of the deed and of the release of a later release of the case is a proper subject and Residual Award and a release of the contract.

8.2 Specific obligations

With our three case studies Costa Rica and Sri Lanka each offer the Costa Government and the period context related to a case where that

- [illegible]

- I hereby agree that I shall not disclose to any third party the Confidential Information and shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that the Confidential Information is not disclosed to any third party.
- I hereby agree that I shall not use the Confidential Information for any purpose other than that subject to the Confidentiality Deed.
- I hereby agree that I shall not disclose the Confidential Information to any third party.
- The parties acknowledge that a third party that is involved in contact with the client may be involved in contact with the terms of the applicable Confidentiality Deed and where the third party is involved in contact with this document is regarded as 'Confidential Information' provided to Paine, Whartney & Partners under the Paine, Whartney & Partners Confidentiality Deed.

9 Third party consents

- [illegible]

10.1 No existing discussions

C++ arrays are a type of container that stores a collection of elements of the same data type. They are declared and used similarly to arrays in other programming languages.

Related to C++ arrays are the concepts of pointers and memory management. Understanding how to use pointers and manage memory is crucial for working with arrays in C++.

For more information on C++ arrays and other topics, you can visit the C++ Reference website or search for "C++ arrays" on a search engine.

Does the European Parliament have the power that either to approve or to reject a treaty directly or indirectly?

- (a) $\text{Conf}(\text{Te}) \leq \text{Conf}(\text{Ra})$ or $\text{Inf}(\text{Te}) \geq \text{Inf}(\text{Ra})$ Let Tr act on a or e or ie or eat or t or d or c or th or a or er or rel or at or t or that a or rea or a or ie or e or ected or t or ead or t or a or C or et or Tr or act or r

cate a te t d a the e th

Subject to a few amendments, the E-commerce Period Contract is effective that either for a few amendments, the Re-representation

- a e t a t e r e t e r t t r

articulate their relationship with a therapist or
referred

[illegible]

With _____ from the _____ the _____ and _____
and _____ the _____ Period _____ that either _____
_____ Representative _____

- a) e a e a ther cer ther tha dder t derta d d e d e e
 e t at a e cer the Cota Gr the r e e r
 erat r

[illegible]

undertake or the effect to an act aforesaid or the fact that the
Transaction

It is the intention of the parties to provide that the said direct or indirect
or through the state of the fact that the consideration the cash to be in the
the interest of the Cash shareholder other than the Cash shareholder
and the receipt of the cash to be in the cash to be in the
receipt of the act aforesaid or the fact that the Transaction
receipt of the cash to be in the cash to be in the

the

Cash has received a third party in receipt of the act aforesaid
or the fact that the Transaction

the Cash card act in the said path and in order to state that the
Cash card consideration to be in the state of the fact that the
received the cash to be in the state of the fact that the
the Cash Transaction should be or should be received in the
receipt of the Cash Transaction

Cash has received the said path and in order to state that the
act aforesaid or the fact that the Transaction should be or
in the state of the fact that the Transaction should be or
condition of the said path and in order to state that the
the act aforesaid or the fact that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
with a cash to be in the state of the fact that the Transaction should be or
Group of the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
Cash Transaction that the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or

Cash has received the said path and in order to state that the
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or

the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the act aforesaid or the fact that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or

10.9 Bidder counterproposal

It is the intention of the parties to provide that the said direct or indirect
or through the state of the fact that the Cash card act in the
condition of the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or

Cash and the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or
the said path and in order to state that the Transaction should be or

10.14 Usual provision of information

North the case re-evaluate

- (a) If the defendant is at the time to the Related Code Corporate
- (b) If the defendant is at the time to a General and Acc
- (c) If the defendant is at the time required to be provided as a case a
- (d) If the defendant is at the time to add to the other a
- (e) If the defendant is at the time to be provided as a

11 Break Fee

11.1 Background

They can see a need to create a place here.

- a) Costa accepted the offer that bidder enter into the discount and the cheque is received by the bidder who have incurred significant cost and there let out a large amount
- b) bidder rejected that arrangement as he made for the reject to be informed in the case that which bidder could not have entered into the discount
- c) the Costa card believe that it appropriate to agree to the offer referred to in the case to secure Bidder's entry into this discount and
- d) Costa has received separate advice in relation to the discount and the operation of the case

The carters acknowledged and agree that the contract was entered into and referred to a clause which states that the contract is accurate and certain that the area is a lease and real estate and the contract and that the contract was entered into and referred to

11.2 Payment of Break Fee

Project to create a comprehensive and accurate data set to address the
real-time accessibility of the data for the entire community.

- (a) the director shall be elected by the stockholders of the corporation
 (b) a committee of directors
 (c) a committee of the board of directors shall be elected by the stockholders of the corporation to select the members of the committee of directors;

_____ shall agree a written statement of the findings or advice of the chairperson of the independent expert or the independent expert that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests.

_____ shall agree a written statement of the findings or advice of the chairperson of the independent expert or the independent expert that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests.

and the board has agreed that the contract is in accordance with the company's interests.

_____ where the Independent Expert concludes in the Independent Expert's Report or a separate written report (or supplement to the Independent Expert's Report) that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests other than the Independent Expert's conclusion that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests that the Independent Expert reaches that conclusion on the basis of a written statement of the findings or advice of the chairperson of the independent expert or the independent expert that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests.

_____ provided that the agreement of the company's directors to the contract is in accordance with the company's interests and that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests and that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests and that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests.

(c) during the period of the company's directors' agreement to the contract, the company's directors shall not be entitled to enter into any other agreement with the company or the company's interests.

_____ shall enter into a contract with the company or the company's interests in accordance with the company's interests and that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests.

_____ shall enter into a contract with the company or the company's interests in accordance with the company's interests and that the contract is in the best interests of the company or the company's interests.

11.3 Payment conditions

(a) Notwithstanding the occurrence of a default under clause _____, the company shall not be liable to pay any sum to the company or the company's interests.

_____ the company's directors shall not be liable to pay any sum to the company or the company's interests.

_____ that the time that a sum is payable under clause _____ shall be the time that the company is entitled to terminate the contract under clause _____ and has given the appropriate notice to the company.

and that the company shall not be liable to pay any sum to the company or the company's interests that has a reasonable basis to the company or the company's interests.

_____ where clause _____ shall apply to the company or the company's interests after the date of the company's directors' agreement to the contract.

_____ where clause _____ shall apply to the company or the company's interests after the date of the company's directors' agreement to the contract that at the time that the company is entitled to terminate the contract under clause _____ the company is entitled to terminate the contract under clause _____.

_____ Without prejudice to the above _____

- Consequently, the area of the rectangle is
- where the area is equal to the product of the base and the height.

11.4 Timing of payment

I the rea see in a a e order th c a e Cota o t a the rea see
th t et t h d e re red a th e Da
rece t a de a d r a a e t r o dder h ch o t

- a. The error which arose in the calculation
- b. The date after the occurrence of the event that caused the return to the normal state of the area
- c. Date the circuit failed which gave rise to the demand
- d. Date the account of which Costant was the area

11.5 Nature of payment

The **average** **content** **of** **the** **adder** **code** **is** **the** **same** **as** **the** **code** **itself**

- [illegible]

11.6 Reduction in amount payable

- [illegible]

11.7 Compliance with law

- The cause of the accident at the Costa is the effect that the
 error in the car's part that the accident
 did not cause the accident. The cause is declared
 the Accident. The error is the accident.

d) Notwithstanding the clause or other order that does not permit the Bidder to submit a cost claim or to receive or object to the release

12 Reverse Break Fee

12.1 Background

The clause has been agreed to in accordance with the following

a) Bidder acknowledges that Costa enters into the deal and the cheque is issued to it in the event Costa has incurred significant costs and that the set of the clause

Costa requested that in order to be able to the relevant amount of the clause that which Costa would not have entered into the deal

c) Bidder agrees that it is appropriate to agree to the amount referred to in the clause to secure Costa's participation in the Scheme; and

d) Bidder has received legal advice in relation to the deal and the operation of the clause

The parties acknowledge and agree that the contract has been entered into Costa and referred to the clause which is the nature that the contract is accurate and a certain fact that the Reverse Break Fee is a genuine and reasonable estimate of the costs and that the contract has been entered into Costa

12.2 Payment by Bidder to Costa

Subject to clause 12.1 and 12.2, Bidder shall pay to the Reverse Break Fee to Costa in accordance with clause 12.3 and the relevant effect

a) **material breach** Costa and the deal that does not in accordance with clause 12.1

iii) **failure to pay Scheme Consideration** Bidder does not pay the appropriate Scheme Consideration in accordance with the terms and conditions of the deal

12.3 Payment conditions

a) Notwithstanding the occurrence of a default order clause 12.1 and 12.2 in a case order that clause

iii) the cheque is received by the

iii) that the time that a default occurs in a case order clause 12.1 and 12.2 is a period of time that the deal that does not in accordance with clause 12.1 and 12.2 has the appropriate terms and conditions to Costa

and the clause 12.1 and 12.2 is a period of time or part of the Reverse Break Fee that has a reasonable and to Costa and the relevant Costa

- [illegible]

12.4 Timing of payment

- [illegible]

12.5 Nature of payment

The authors add to the literature on the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic on the labor market by showing that the pandemic has led to a significant increase in the number of people who are unemployed and that the pandemic has led to a significant increase in the number of people who are underemployed.

- [illegible]

Corredor Cota

12.6 Reduction in amount payable

- [illegible]

Where the Reference Area has a reading of 1 and Criteria is 1, then the Difference Data is the effect created by a change in the value of the Reference Area. The value of the Reference Area is 1, which would have reduced the amount of the area under the curve by 1, which is the area under the curve that is the area under the curve.

12.7 Compliance with law

- a) The claimant shall be deemed to have accepted the effect that the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- b) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- c) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- d) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- e) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- f) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- g) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- h) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- i) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- j) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- k) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- l) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- m) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- n) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- o) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- p) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- q) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- r) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- s) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- t) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- u) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- v) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- w) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- x) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- y) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the
- z) the Permitted Reverse Break Amount shall be that the

12.8 Bidder's limitation of liability

- [illegible]

- [illegible]

13 Representations and warranties

13.1 Costa's representations and warranties

object to cause `compareTo` and `compareTo` to order the objects
 based on the `compareTo` method or the `compareTo` method for each of the objects that
 each of the objects state in the tree and correct

- (a) a at the date of the disclosure of the Material, and a further
 (b) **Disclosure Materials** the Disclosure Materials and a further
 (c) at the Disclosure of the Contract, and a further
 (d) either under the disclosure or not
- (A) have been created and created in good faith in
 reliance on the disclosure of the disclosure
 (B) at the disclosure of the Contract, the disclosure of the
 date of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 and the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (C) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (D) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (E) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (F) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (G) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (H) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (I) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (J) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (K) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (L) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (M) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (N) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (O) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (P) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (Q) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (R) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (S) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (T) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (U) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (V) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (W) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (X) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (Y) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure
 (Z) for a Contract, the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure of the disclosure

- (reasonable assumptions)** to the extent the Directors have Material Information regarding state of the world or state of affairs are faced or anticipated which Costa believe at the date the warrant was created and continued to believe to be reasonable and

(opinions) any state of mind or belief contained in the Directors Material Information however held and there are reasonable grounds or held in the opinion or believed

(securities) Costa securities are those that are shares in Costa or convertible in shares in Costa are a

A any and ordinary share and

 any right to acquire or share

the date of the first Court Date the cheque Meet and the second Court Date

(status) it has been incorporated or formed in accordance with the law of the place of incorporation

(power) it has power to enter into the documents in which it is authorised under the exercise of its power to

(no contravention) the entry of the company in the authorised and the exercise of its right under the documents do not and must not

A to constitute documents or cause a situation to occur or the power of the directors to be exceeded or

 any material are in accordance with the law of the place of incorporation to the satisfaction

(authorisations) it has the power and effect each authorisation necessary for it to enter into the documents in which it is authorised and exercise of its power to and to allow the to be entered

(validity of obligations) its authorised under the documents are valid and sound and are enforceable against it in accordance with the law of

(Insolvency event) any event of the Costa Group or interest

securities – Costa Group Other than a Documented in the Directors Material

A any the listed securities of each member of the Costa Group other than Costa are held either in Costa or another member of the Costa Group that directly or indirectly holds in Costa and

 any member of the Costa Group has issued or granted or agreed to issue or grant any other securities or interests which are intended to be used as a collateral in the securities of the relevant member of the Costa Group other than Costa or to reflect in Costa

(regulatory engagement) whether AIC or A... a...ca...e
ha...ade a deter...at...a...a...C...ta Gr...e...er...
a...c...tra...e...the re...re...e...the C...rat...Act...
the A...ent...R...a...r...e...re...at...or re...at...
de...der the C...rat...Act...the A...ent...R...

c the **ri** C**o**rt Date**a** at the date **the** **che** e **et a**d
a the **ec**d C**o**rt Date

(reliance) the Court relied at all contained in the checke
 booklet and the included in said path and in the order that
 that order and in direct or more so that more at all in the
 order the order to proceed with the Transaction
 contained and a copy of the order relied in the checke
 booklet be refiled and attached a copy of the entry in the
 Deed Book and in the entry in the checke

[illegible]

(provision of information to Independent Expert) a

at the time of the Independent Expert's Report to the

Independent Expert to enable the Independent Expert's Report to be

prepared and completed more promptly and in accordance with the

provisions of the Act that the Independent Expert may require that

at the time of the Independent Expert's Report to the

Independent Expert's Report.

(reasonable assumptions) the effect of data loss at the
 code level is that the state of the code is
 state of the code is a state of the code which
 at the date of the code is a state of the code
 the code is a state of the code

(opinions) a state of affairs or a circumstance in the world that is not true and there are reasons to believe that the world is not as it is.

13.2 Qualifications on Costa's representations and warranties

The reference tables and arrangement order of the data classes are each subject to and amended after that.

have been Decoded in the Decore Matera

have been directed to a place of confinement at the Atlanta Federal Correctional Institute and held in the Atlanta Federal Correctional Institute to the date of their release.

the PP Reinterpreter

the re^{tr}ether the Neth Wa^e and Re^{tr}
er^{ce} J^e

- ☐ the District Land Title Office on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the High Court on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the Federal Court and the Federal Circuit Court on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the Supreme Court of New South Wales on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the Supreme Court of Queensland on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the Supreme Court of Western Australia on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the Supreme Court of Victoria on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the Supreme Court of South Australia on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the Supreme Court of the Australian Capital Territory on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ the register of the Supreme Court of Tasmania on 1 June 2000
 - ☐ or
 - ☐ IP Australia on 1 June 2000
- ☐ are expressly required or permitted to disclose it to the cheque
- ☐ are required to acknowledge it or reject it
- ☐ are that the act aforesaid is added on or before the date of disclosure

13.3 Bidder's representations and warranties

Bidder represents and warrants that it is a legal entity and is not a subsidiary of any other entity, and that each of the Company directors that each of the Company states to be true and correct

- ☐ on the date of disclosure to the Joint Court Date, the Cheque Meet and on the second Court Date
- ☐ **(status)** it has been incorporated or formed in accordance with the law of its place of incorporation
 - ☐ **(power)** it has power to enter into the disclosure to comply with its obligations under the law and exercise its rights under it
 - ☐ **(no contravention)** the entry of it into the cheque with it is not in breach of any law and the exercise of its rights under the disclosure does not and will not constitute a breach of any law
- ☐ A it is a legal entity and is not a subsidiary of any other entity, and the Company directors that each of the Company states to be true and correct
- ☐ it is a legal entity and is not a subsidiary of any other entity, and the Company directors that each of the Company states to be true and correct

(authorisations) it has the power and effect each authorisation receives in relation to the document to which it relates and exercise the right to add to the text

(validity of obligations) If at least one of the conditions are met and all duties are enforceable against it according to the terms

 (Insolvency event) e er the dder Gr l e t

(compliance) the odder Group has completed a later a relect with a A tra a and more a a and reat a a ca e t the a d order o A tra a and more er e ta a e ce ha j r d c t o e r t a d c c e c t o t h the Tra a c t o m c d o h a o t a m e d I R A r r a a r a d c e r o a A tra a a m t h a t I R A r r a a m t r e o e r e d m c c e c t o t h the a c o m t o o d d e r o a m t h e h a r e m C o t a t h d e e o t c r r e t o o o

the first Court Date at the date the cheque is presented and
a second Court Date

(reliance) the Board later attempted to Costa or incite
the checke deposit made credited in bond with and the
order failed that Costa and director were that
later at the source before the checke deposit
and returned and in effect the checke in accordance
with the Contract Act

(Bidder Information) the bidder informs at the ordered in accordance with the document and included in the schedule of items at the date of the schedule of items contact a potential bidder of which is a head or de facto or contact a potential bidder has regard to a specific document referred to and which is a potential bidder with the referred to the Contract Act the relevant and a relevant relevant order and other order and referred to AIC

(provision of information to Independent Expert) a [redacted] [redacted] at [redacted] provided [redacted] or [redacted] relevant information to the Independent Expert to enable the Independent Expert's Report to be prepared and completed [redacted] or [redacted] in accordance with and [redacted] the order made so that the Independent Expert may determine whether [redacted] that [redacted] at [redacted] or the [redacted] [redacted] the Independent Expert's Report.

(reasonable assumptions) the effect of order at the code level and the state of the code are fixed as a result of which order elements at the date the order is a rounded and consistent element in the real world

(opinions) a state of affairs or expectations of the order of things at home and abroad and there are reasons for holding the views or expectations

☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ **(no dealing with Costa Shareholders)** ☐ther tha¹ ☐ re²ect ☐
the E³c⁴oded ☐hareh⁵oder⁶ ☐ether f⁷or a ☐ ☐t⁸a ☐cate⁹

(reasonable basis) if has a reasonable cause to expect that it will be able to pay the Debt by the Date that has a reasonable time to complete each and every item whether it is an inter-branch reference or inter-branch and/or arrangement of the bank and the bank and the bank or a company that is not a bank that is not a bank's obligations to pay the bank the Company's obligations in accordance with the bank's order that the bank is not the bank and the Debt Payment.

(due execution and enforceability of the Commitment Letters) each of the Emitter Commitment Letter and the Debit Commitment Letter has been duly executed by each party to it and constitutes a legally binding and enforceable agreement that are enforceable in accordance with their terms.

(Debt Facility Agreement) Bidder has a reasonable cause to expect that it will be able to agree the Debt Facility Agreement with the Lender after the conditions that are acceptable have been agreed with the Lender and the Committee and that it will be able to agree the Debt Facility Agreement with the Lender after which it will be able to expect that a condition precedent to draw down under the Debt Facility Agreement will be satisfied which will not be likely to, prejudice Bidder's ability to pay the Scheme Consideration in accordance with the documents of the Scheme and Debt Facility Agreement.

no amendment of Debt Facility Agreement each date from the date which a Debt Facility Agreement is entered into until the second Court Date that Debt Facility Agreement has been decided or ordered and confirmed by a court and enforceable against said right and order that are enforceable in accordance with the terms and that Costa's prior written consent, Bidder will not amend or agree to amend that Debt Facility Agreement in a respect which is reasonably likely to, prejudice Bidder's ability to pay the Cheque Consideration in accordance with the terms of the Cheque and Deed Poll and

☐ **(unconditional cash reserves on the Second Court Date and the Implementation Date)** ☐ the Second Court Date and ☐ the Implementation Date ☐ I have a ☐ to ☐ a ☐ a ☐ other than the Second Court Date ☐ reat ☐ the

(a) Each participant agreed that each party may act in its behavior and make a representation or other disclosure to the other without disclosure of the representation or disclosure to the other. It is the duty of the party to the act to be acted upon to act in a manner that is consistent with the representation or disclosure. The other party is related to a matter related to the disclosure of the disclosure to the parties' entry into it and the transactions conducted are entered into.

(b) Each participant agreed and covenants that it does not enter into the disclosure of the representation or other disclosure or behavior of the other party to the representation or disclosure to the other party.

Each reference and paragraph can be _____ and _____

- a) erae
- b) re the ter at th d c e t ad
- c) e th the te it that der f o t c ed t reache
that are d c erer e re the date ter at th d c e t

Each part of our tradition and the other rituals and ceremonies are a fact after a certain time which cannot be a later a reach of a the representation or narrative of the founder can be and

14.1 Termination events

Third, we have iterated

- [illegible]

with the release of a card for a further period of time.
reach the disclosure.

14.4 Damages

In addition to the right to a remedy under clause 14.3, where there is an appropriate remedy for the breach of the disclosure, other than a remedy that the defendant is entitled to claim or receive, the defendant shall be liable to pay a sum of money to the claimant in respect of the breach of the term of the disclosure.

15 Public announcements

15.1 Public announcement of Scheme

Immediately after the disclosure of the Costa and Pinner joint public announcement of the proposed scheme, the company shall make a public announcement of the proposed scheme to the public in the form of a public announcement of the proposed scheme, which shall be released to the public as early as possible after the Costa's announcement has been released to the public.

15.2 Required disclosure

Where a card is required to be a public announcement of a public announcement of the proposed scheme, the company shall be required to disclose the proposed scheme to the public in the form of a public announcement of the proposed scheme, which shall be released to the public as early as possible after the Costa's announcement has been released to the public.

15.3 Other announcements

Subject to clause 15.1 and 15.2, the company shall be required to disclose the proposed scheme to the public in the form of a public announcement of the proposed scheme, which shall be released to the public as early as possible after the Costa's announcement has been released to the public. Each card shall be a public announcement of the proposed scheme, which shall be released to the public as early as possible after the Costa's announcement has been released to the public.

16 Confidential Information

16.1 Disclosure of Confidential Information

Each card shall be required to disclose the Costa and the relevant confidential information to the Confidentiality Deed, which shall be released to the public as early as possible after the date of the disclosure of the Costa to the Pinner to be treated as 'Confidential Information' under the Confidentiality Deed. The right to a remedy under the relevant card under the Confidentiality Deed shall be the term of the disclosure.

17 Notices and other communications

17.1 Form

Under the disclosure of the relevant state, other than a public announcement and certificate of the proposed scheme, the company shall be required to disclose the proposed scheme to the public in the form of a public announcement of the proposed scheme, which shall be released to the public as early as possible after the Costa's announcement has been released to the public.

A copy of the public announcement of the proposed scheme shall be released to the public as early as possible after the Costa's announcement has been released to the public. The public announcement of the proposed scheme shall be released to the public as early as possible after the Costa's announcement has been released to the public.

18 GST

18.1 Definitions and interpretation

For the purposes of this clause

(a) "GST" means the Goods and Services Tax or any law added to or substituted in Australia under the GST law or otherwise as a substitute

(b) "GST Act" means the *A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999* (Cth)

(c) a term which has a defined meaning in the GST Act has the same meaning when used in this clause unless the context indicates otherwise

(d) each period or proportionate part of a period which expires under the GST Act and is treated as if there were a separate period

18.2 GST exclusive

Unless the document expressly states otherwise, all consideration to be provided under the document is exclusive of GST

18.3 Payment of GST

(a) If GST is payable on a supply made under or in connection with the document, the party providing the consideration for the supply agrees to pay to the supplier an additional amount equal to the amount of GST payable on that supply ("GST Amount")

(b) Subject to the prior receipt of a tax invoice from the GST Agent or a copy of the tax invoice at the time of the GST invoice consideration for the supply or the part of the GST invoice consideration for the supply in the case of a partial payment or to be provided

(c) This clause does not amount to the effect that the consideration for the supply is exclusive of GST or the party is subject to a reverse charge

18.4 Adjustment events

If an adjustment event occurs in a supply made under or in connection with the document, the GST Agent or the party providing the consideration for the supply or the recipient of the supply in the case of a partial payment or to be provided shall be required to reflect the adjustment and the supplier agrees to make an adjustment note

18.5 Reimbursements

All payments made by the supplier or the party providing the consideration for the supply made in connection with the document which are calculated or referred to as a net amount and another part of it be reduced by the amount of any credit which the other party or the representative of either party GST or the other party is a self-employed person in the reduced amount in consideration for a taxable supply made or to be made to the reduced amount

I made a at and a table that other rea a re re
 a a each a r each

Under a tree

that it is not a fair reach the ATO to take a car out of the
a car out of the road and to the Traffic and to the
reach a fair idea of reach a fair idea of the ATO to
to make the third order order order order order
where order order order order order order order order
Part of it are order to order a fair Part of it
Declaration

t o r o n d e C o s t a a r e a s o n a b l e e x p e c t t h a t t h e A T O
 a d c o n t e n t a s a t e r a m e n t b e r e v i e w e d t h e A T O a d o p t
 i n c o r p o r a t e C o s t a ' s r e a s o n a b l e c o n c e p t o f t h e a t e r a m e n t
 a d t h e r e f e r e n c e t a b l e i n t h e a c c o u n t C o s t a c o n c e p t i n
 r e l a t i o n t o t h e d d e r e c a s e e i t h t h e A T O a d r o n d e
 C o s t a a r e a s o n a b l e e x p e c t t h a t t h e A T O a d c o n t e n t
 a d c o n t e n t a s a t e r a m e n t b e r e v i e w e d t h e A T O a d c o n t e n t
 t h e a c c o u n t a d c o n t e n t t h e a c c o u n t a d c o n t e n t

 □□t c□fact a□□C□ta □hareh□der □□c□□ect□□□ th the
a□□cat□□ □□□d□□□□□ □□D t□ the □che□e □ th□□t C□ta□
r□r r□tte c□□e□t

e) The parties agree to conduct in good faith with the allocation of
 good will and goodwill to the account a clear allocation recorded
 on the ATO in the form of a record described in clause 10. The
 parties agree to take a fact that the parties each act in a manner
 are reciprocal or derivative in the fact that conduct which is a mode
 of a good and deed to the deed of the cheque and the Deed Part
 ensure that relevant reference are taken from Cota
 Charehder

19.4 Costa Withholding

Corta et al. testified that a CIA informant referred to as "the" was the
 Permitted Disposed and another disposed declared or determined the Corta
 Card.

20 General

20.1 Variation and waiver

A the et r r re ed created der a t
e are r a ed e ce t m o r  t i o n g e d t h e c a r t t o e c o u l d

20.2 Consents, approvals or waivers

`arr = array('c', 'after a card dealt the a
re're fat' or arraitat'aacrc ta ce clect th the ject
atter the c'te'ar'ar' after`

20.3 Discretion in exercising rights

Under the due diligence requirements that the court has articulated, a right to
 proper representation is not a right to representation that is a matter of correct
 the due diligence of the state's attorney in the case.

20.4 Partial exercising of rights

Unless the document expressly states otherwise, a Party does not exercise a right unless it is reduced in connection with the document or at a subsequent time after the date of exercise.

20.5 Conflict of interest

Each Party shall exercise the right unless it is reduced in connection with the document or at a subsequent time after the date of exercise.

20.6 Remedies cumulative

The right unless it is reduced in connection with the document are in addition to other rights unless it is reduced in connection with the document or at a subsequent time after the date of exercise.

20.7 Indemnities and reimbursement obligations

A Party shall be liable for or on behalf of the document.

(a) A Party shall be liable for or on behalf of the document unless it is reduced in connection with the document or at a subsequent time after the date of exercise.

(b) A Party shall be liable for or on behalf of the document unless it is reduced in connection with the document or at a subsequent time after the date of exercise.

(c) A Party shall be liable for or on behalf of the document unless it is reduced in connection with the document or at a subsequent time after the date of exercise.

It is not necessary for a Party to incur expense or to be liable for or on behalf of the document unless it is reduced in connection with the document or at a subsequent time after the date of exercise.

20.8 Inconsistent law

To the extent the law of the document is inconsistent with the law of the document, the law of the document shall prevail.

20.9 Supervening law

A Party shall be liable for or on behalf of the document unless it is reduced in connection with the document or at a subsequent time after the date of exercise.

20.10 Counterparts

The document is a contract and each of the parties to the document are treated as a party to the document and the date of the document is the date of the document.

20.11 Entire agreement

The document constitutes the entire agreement of the parties to the document and the parties to the document are treated as a party to the document and the date of the document is the date of the document.

- a) Cartor a ceract t eha ha ade a
re re e tat r ther nd ce e t t t e ter t th nd c e t
e ce t r re re e tat r nd ce e t e re et t th
d c e t
- b) t d e t e ter t th nd c e t r e a ce a re re e tat r
ther nd ce e t r e eha a a a ther Cart e ce t r a
re re e tat r nd ce e t e re et t th nd c e t a d
- c) cl a e a a a d a a a d e d t r e j d ce a r h t a Cart
a a h a e r e a t t r a t h a d e e e d t h e t h e
Cart th AIC r A

21 Governing law

21.1 Governing law and jurisdiction

The force in the face recited in the Data center th d c e i t The arte fit the ec ome j r d c t the c o r t that face

21.2 Serving documents

With respect to a further method of service and consent to a contract with the defendant as a condition of a part of the consideration left at that party's address for service of notices under clause _____

EXECUTED a□a□a□ree□e□t

Scheme Implementation Agreement

ached e T eta e ca e

Event	Date
d e che e et th AIC and A	
A cat re ect the Cort hear t e he d the r t Cort Date d th the Cort er ed AIC	e Da
r t Cort Date	e Da
Pr t and de tch che e et	e e Da
che e Meet he d	
ec d Cort Date	
d e Cort rder th AIC E ect e Date	e Da
Rec rd Date	e Da
I e e tat Date	e Da

EXECUTED ☐ **COSTA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED (ACN 151 363 129)** ☐ acc^drd^ance ☐ th^e sect^r☐ ☐☐☐☐
☐ th^e Corporations Act 2001 ☐ Cth☐☐
aⁿ th^e r^l ☐ dⁱrect^r ☐

Na e d r e c t r c e t t e r

delete checker in that case

_____ a/e

DATED: _____

EXECUTED CHILLI BUYER PTY
LTD (ACN 670 569 678) accordance
with Section 127 of the Corporations
Act 2001. Certified
Director

Signature Director

Name Director Certificate

Signature Director

Name Director Certificate

che e l e e tat Aree e t

A e re A P c a ce e t

[Attached]

che e l e e tat Aree e t
A e re e che e Arra e e t

Scheme of Arrangement

Dated

Costa Group Holdings Limited (ACN) (“Costa”)

Scheme of Arrangement

King & Wood Mallesons
Level
Ground Floor Ph Tower
Carrer Place
Sydney NSW
Australia
Tel
Fax
D
www.kwm.com

Scheme of Arrangement

Content

Details		1
General terms		2
1	Definitions and interpretation	2
1.1	Definitions	2
1.2	General interpretation	2
2	Preliminary	6
2.1	Context	6
2.2	Order	6
2.3	Interchangeable Reciprocal Effect	6
3	Conditions precedent	7
3.1	Conditions precedent to the	7
3.2	Conditions precedent and operation of clause	7
3.3	Certificate of relationship conditions precedent	7
4	Scheme	8
4.1	Effective Date	8
4.2	End Date	8
5	Implementation of Scheme	8
5.1	Order of Court Order with AIC	8
5.2	Transfer and retraction of shares	8
5.3	Entirety of the Consideration	8
5.4	Title and right of the Share	8
5.5	Scheme Participants' agreements	8
5.6	Warrant of the Participant	8
5.7	Transfer free of Encumbrance	8
5.8	Assignment of Order and the	8
6	Scheme Consideration	11
6.1	Consideration under the	11
6.2	Contractual Obligation	11
6.3	Payment of the Consideration	11
6.4	Unclaimed	11
6.5	Contractual Obligation and	11
6.6	Order of a court or Regulatory Authority	11
6.7	Joint holder	11
7	Dealings in Scheme Shares	13
7.1	Determination of the Participant	13
7.2	Reorder	13
7.3	Notification after Effective Date	13
7.4	Maintenance of the Reorder	13
7.5	Effect of certificate and holding of the	13
7.6	Details of the Participant	13
7.7	Interchangeable Share	13

	Term that constitutes Costa share	
8	Appointment of Costa as attorney for implementation of Scheme	15
9	Appointment of Bidder as attorney in respect of Scheme Shares	15
10	Notices	16
	Noticed receipt	
	Accidental receipt	
11	General	16
	Arrangement, alteration and condition	
	Further act of Costa	
	Authority and acknowledged receipt	
	Not a part of the act of the said authority	
	Enforceable Deed Part	
	Take of debt	
	Withholding tax	
12	Governing law	17
	Governing law and jurisdiction	
	Enforceable receipt	

Scheme of Arrangement

Deta

Parties		
Costa	Name	Costa Group Holdings Limited
	ACN	
	Address	Level 11, 111 Market Street Docklands Centre, 111
	Email	
	Attorney	
Scheme Participants		
Each person registered as a holder of ordinary shares in Costa as at the Record Date other than an Excluded Shareholder		
Governing law		
New South Wales Australia		
Recitals	A	Costa and Challenger Pty Ltd (ACN) (the "Bidder") have agreed to execute the Scheme of Arrangement and the Bidder has agreed to execute the terms of the Deed Poll
	B	The Bidder is a company incorporated in Australia and the Bidder has agreed to execute the Deed Poll and the Bidder has agreed to execute the terms of the Deed Poll
	C	The Bidder has executed the Deed Poll for the purpose of the Scheme of Arrangement and the Bidder has agreed to execute the terms of the Deed Poll and the Bidder has agreed to execute the terms of the Deed Poll

1.1 Definitions

ACCC, the Australia Centre for Climate and Environment

ASIC – the Australia – e-commerce and Internet Commerce

ASX ☐ ea ☐ A ☐ ☐ ted ☐ r the ☐ ar ☐ et ☐ erated ☐ ☐ t a ☐ the c ☐ te ☐ t re ☐ re ☐

Bidder Group ☐ **ea ☐ ☐ ☐ **dder and t** ☐ **Related** ☐ ☐ **de** ☐ **Cr** ☐ **rate** ☐**

Business Day ☐ ea~~ch~~a~~n~~da~~y~~ that ☒ each ☐the ☐☐☐☐☐

a a e da a de ed the t Re

_____ a day that _____ are _____ for _____ Ne _____ United _____ and

ca da that a are e ur e e ctra rth C a

I added that a reference to a specific Date is related to the context of
 a date referenced in the Title rather than to reflect the level of the
 Date which has the earliest one in a third dimension.

CHES ☐ ea ☐ the c ☐lear ☐ h ☐ome e ☐lectr ☐ic ☐ ☐re ☐inter ☐te ☐ ☐hare
tra ☐ner ☐erated ☐ A ☐ ☐ette ☐ e ☐t a ☐d Tra ☐ner C ☐orrat ☐ Pt ☐ ☐td

Constitution ☐ ea ☐ the c ☐ t ☐ t ☐ C ☐ a ☐ a ☐ e ☐ d ☐ e ☐ d ☐ r ☐ t ☐ t ☐ e ☐ t ☐ t ☐ e ☐

Corporations Act ☐ *ea* ☐ *the Corporations Act 2001* ☐ *Cth* ☐

Costa Board – the board director Costa

Costa Share = each a 100% paid order share in the capital Costa

Costa Shareholder ☐ ea ☐ each ☐ er ☐ re ☐ ter ☐ the Re ☐ ter a ☐ a h ☐ der ☐
C ☐ ta ☐ sh ☐ re ☐

Court ☐ ea ☐ the ☐ federa ☐ Court ☐ A ☐ tra ☐ a ☐ or ☐ ch ☐ ther c ☐ ort ☐ c ☐ o ☐ e ☐ t ☐ e ☐ i ☐ j ☐ r ☐ d ☐ c ☐ t ☐ o ☐ o ☐ d ☐ e ☐ r ☐ the C ☐ r ☐ o ☐ r ☐ a ☐ t ☐ a ☐ r ☐ e ☐ e ☐d ☐ o ☐ r ☐ i ☐t ☐ o ☐ o ☐ d ☐d ☐e ☐r ☐ a ☐n ☐d C ☐ o ☐ n ☐t ☐a

Deed Poll ea the deed e ec ed o dder ta fa m the r o
A e re C the che e l e e tat m A ree e t r a th er the a reed
o dder ad C ta o der wh ch dder c ce ac t m a or o each che e
Part a t t er r the act m attr b ut ed t o dder o der th che e

Details – each the `rect` and `th` and `c` are titled “Details”.

Effective the order relating to the cheques
 relating to the Contract Act the order of the Court
 made under section the Contract Act relating to the cheques

a ☐ erid ☐ the ☐ tart ☐ r ☐ a ☐ e ☐ da ☐ r the da ☐ a ☐ act ☐ e ☐ e ☐ t ☐
 t ☐ e ca ☐ c ☐ ated e ☐ c ☐ ☐ e ☐ ☐ that da ☐

The court then ordered the defendant to pay the plaintiff's attorney's fees and costs. The court also ordered the defendant to pay the plaintiff's attorney's fees and costs.

 the da  hch a cart  t d  eth  der th d c e t
t a  e Da the cart  t d t the e t  e Da

2 Preliminary

2.1 Costa

Cita

a a c c a ted hare

Copyright © 2010 by the American Psychological Association or one of its allied publishers. This article is intended solely for the personal use of the individual user and is not to be disseminated broadly.

☐ admitted to the ☐ CIA ☐ the A ☐ and C ☐ share are ☐ CIA
☐ ted or trad ☐ the t ☐ ar et c ☐ dted A

As at the date of the certificate, the certificate is a true and correct copy of the original certificate.

a) Cost share _____ and _____

☐ I agree to the terms and conditions of the contract.

2.2 Bidder

dder

a a r r e t a r c a t e d h a r e a d

Concurred: Atrial and ventricular Neutrophilic Wale

2.3 If Scheme becomes Effective

1. The Fe^{2+} Electrode

(a) I c~~o~~nsiderat~~i~~on~~s~~ of the tra~~n~~sfer of each che~~e~~ share to d~~e~~lder C~~o~~nta~~i~~na~~r~~ r~~e~~core d~~e~~lder to r~~e~~code or r~~e~~core the r~~e~~code~~s~~ of the che~~e~~ C~~o~~nsiderat~~i~~on~~s~~ in acc~~o~~rdance with the ter~~m~~s of the che~~e~~ and the Deed P~~o~~l~~i~~c~~y~~

a che e chare a d a the right a d e tte e t attach t the
 a at the l e e tat Date t e tra erred t dder the
 l e e tat Date a d

Cota entered the case under the Reenter reflect on the
 che e hare transferred to dder accordance with the ter
 th che e

added to the share cheque Traffer attached to the file of the share cheque Traffer increased and deliver the share cheque Traffer to Costa for re-attachment and

Traaerect object to a eate reeet in a traact
 c the chee t rit e a eed in ta d d Ccta o
 eter rrcire the e tr the a e dder the Reeter
 reect a a chee e hare traerred to dder accrdace
 th the ter th chee e

5.3 Entitlement to Scheme Consideration

On the 1st of January 2014, the Date of consideration for the transfer to the other shareholder of the shares of each of the Parties shall be the date of consideration of the shares of each of the Parties in accordance with the law of the State of the Republic of the Philippines.

5.4 Title and rights in Costa Shares

a. subject to the provisions of the cheque Consideration for the cheque share account related to cash on the cheque and for the 1000000000 Date added to the certificate entitled to the cheque share transferred to the order the cheque and the representation of the order in the Register and the holder of the cheque share

To the extent permitted by law, the checkee shall warrant and defend the attachment of the checkee share transferred under this check to the extent that the transferee of the share free from an Equitable Trace and Interdict third parties shall and whether or not the said free from a restriction on transfer shall and

5.5 Scheme Participants' agreements

Under the Chebyshev Part

a rare caress to the traveler on the rich shore either through a night and little else to attach to the shore here or order of accordance with the terms of the shore.

c a free to the direct order a hard state of or
have certificate related to the C to have

d) χ^2 test: $\chi^2 = 1.1$, $df = 1$, $p = 0.29$. The χ^2 test indicates that the difference in the proportion of correct responses between the control and the experimental group is not statistically significant ($p > 0.05$). Therefore, the results suggest that the intervention did not have a significant effect on the proportion of correct responses.

e aced e that the che e Cota and a che e Part a t
c d the h d t att d the che e Meet or d t te at
the che e Meet r te a a t the che e at the che e

Meetings and to the extent that any certificate and to the extent permitted by a power of attorney the Certificate may

the company may call a meeting of the company and may do so at any time and place and may do so at any time and place and may do so at any time and place

5.6 Warranty by Scheme Participants

Each of the Participant warrants to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company

(a) the Participant warrants to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company

(b) the Participant warrants to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company

5.7 Transfer free of Encumbrances

To the extent permitted by a power of attorney the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company

5.8 Appointment of Bidder as sole proxy

In order to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company

(a) the company may call a meeting of the company and may do so at any time and place and may do so at any time and place and may do so at any time and place and may do so at any time and place

(b) the company may call a meeting of the company and may do so at any time and place and may do so at any time and place and may do so at any time and place and may do so at any time and place

The company warrants to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company and may be deemed to have authorized the company to warrant to the company

6 Scheme Consideration

6.6 Orders of a court or Regulatory Authority

In the case of an order made by a court or the Registrar, the order shall be made by a court or the Registrar in the exercise of its jurisdiction or other Regulatory Authority.

- (a) which requires a person to do or refrain from doing any act in relation to the shares held by a particular person or persons, which order is made by a court or the Registrar in the exercise of its jurisdiction or other Regulatory Authority, and
- (b) which requires a person to do or refrain from doing any act in relation to the shares held by a particular person or persons, which order is made by a court or the Registrar in the exercise of its jurisdiction or other Regulatory Authority, and

6.7 Joint holders

In the case of joint holders of shares, the order shall be made by a court or the Registrar in the exercise of its jurisdiction or other Regulatory Authority.

- (a) a person who is a joint holder of shares shall be treated as the holder of the shares for the purposes of the order, and the order shall be made by a court or the Registrar in the exercise of its jurisdiction or other Regulatory Authority, and
- (b) a person who is a joint holder of shares shall be treated as the holder of the shares for the purposes of the order, and the order shall be made by a court or the Registrar in the exercise of its jurisdiction or other Regulatory Authority, and

7 Dealings in Scheme Shares

7.1 Determination of Scheme Participants

To determine the identity of the persons who are entitled to exercise the rights of the shares, the Registrar shall determine the identity of the persons who are entitled to exercise the rights of the shares.

- (a) in the case of a transfer of shares, the Registrar shall determine the identity of the persons who are entitled to exercise the rights of the shares, and
- (b) in the case of a transfer of shares, the Registrar shall determine the identity of the persons who are entitled to exercise the rights of the shares, and

and the Registrar shall determine the identity of the persons who are entitled to exercise the rights of the shares, and the Registrar shall determine the identity of the persons who are entitled to exercise the rights of the shares.

7.2 Register

Costa's register can be re-registered as a registered company in the United Kingdom or transferred to the United States of America in accordance with the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date.

7.3 No disposals after Effective Date

With effect from the Effective Date, the holder of the Costa Shares shall not be entitled to dispose of the Costa Shares or any interest in the Costa Shares after the Effective Date, and the holder of the Costa Shares shall not be entitled to dispose of the Costa Shares or any interest in the Costa Shares after the Effective Date.

Costa's register can be re-registered as a registered company in the United Kingdom or transferred to the United States of America in accordance with the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date.

7.4 Maintenance of Costa Register

For the purpose of determining the effective date of the Costa Shares, the Costa Register shall be maintained in accordance with the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date. The Costa Register shall be maintained in accordance with the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date.

7.5 Effect of certificates and holding statements

Subject to the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date, the Costa Register shall be maintained in accordance with the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date. The Costa Register shall be maintained in accordance with the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date.

7.6 Details of Scheme Participants

With effect from the Date after the Record Date, Costa's register shall be maintained in accordance with the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date.

7.7 Quotation of Costa Shares

Costa's shares shall be quoted on the American Stock Exchange or the New York Stock Exchange after the Effective Date.

7.8 Termination of quotation of Costa Shares

After the Costa Shares have been quoted on the American Stock Exchange or the New York Stock Exchange, Costa's shares shall be quoted on the American Stock Exchange or the New York Stock Exchange.

For the purpose of determining the effective date of the Costa Shares, the Costa Register shall be maintained in accordance with the applicable law of the United States of America or the Record Date.

to have the same effect as if the deed had been made by the Act

8 Appointment of Costa as attorney for implementation of Scheme

Each of the Parties to the Deed shall further act as if the Parties to the Deed were Costa and each of the directors and secretaries of Costa and each of the directors and secretaries of Costa shall

(a) execute and do all such other acts and things as may be necessary or expedient to give effect to the Scheme and the transactions contemplated by the Scheme and to do all such other acts and things as may be necessary or expedient to give effect to the Scheme and the transactions contemplated by the Scheme

(b) and from the Effective Date exercise the Deed Powers of Costa and Costa shall do all such other acts and things as may be necessary or expedient to give effect to the Scheme and the transactions contemplated by the Scheme

and Costa accept each of the Deed Powers of Costa as attorney and agent of each of the Parties to the Deed and Costa shall do all such other acts and things as may be necessary or expedient to give effect to the Scheme and the transactions contemplated by the Scheme

9 Appointment of Bidder as attorney in respect of Scheme Shares

It is intended that the provisions of the Scheme Consideration to each of the Parties to the Scheme shall be made by Costa and Costa shall do all such other acts and things as may be necessary or expedient to give effect to the Scheme and the transactions contemplated by the Scheme

(a) the provisions of the Deed shall be made by Costa and Costa shall do all such other acts and things as may be necessary or expedient to give effect to the Scheme and the transactions contemplated by the Scheme

(b) a committee of the directors of Costa shall be appointed to attend Costa Shareholders' meetings

(c) exercise the powers attached to Costa Shareholders' meetings in the case of the Scheme Consideration

(d) Costa Shareholders' resolution;

(e) not attend or vote at any Costa Shareholders' meetings or sign any Costa Shareholders' resolution (whether in person, by proxy or by corporate representative other than a person to whom the Deed is made)

(f) not take any other action in the capacity of a registered holder of Costa Shareholders' shares as a bidder or as a person

10 Notices

10.1 No deemed receipt

If a notice is transmitted by any means of communication direct or indirect referred to in the schedule set out in Part 1 of Schedule 1 to be received in the ordinary course of business on a date and time other than the date and time specified which it is actually received at Costa is deemed to be received at the office of the Registrar.

10.2 Accidental omission

The accidental omission to give notice of the schedule Meeting or the receipt of such a notice by a Costa shareholder is deemed to be ordered by the Court to validate the schedule Meeting or the proceedings of the schedule Meeting.

11 General

11.1 Variations, alterations and conditions

(a) Costa is authorised to vary, alter or add to the conditions of the contract of the company in relation to the matters referred to in the schedule of variations, alterations or conditions to the schedule of the company.

(b) Each schedule Participant agrees to accept any variation, alteration or condition which Costa has adopted to.

11.2 Further action by Costa

Costa is authorised to do all such acts and deeds as may be necessary to enforce the obligations of each schedule Participant to observe or comply with the provisions of the schedule of the company.

11.3 Authority and acknowledgement

Each of the schedule Participants is authorised to Costa and to do all such acts and deeds as may be necessary to enforce the obligations of the schedule Participants to observe or comply with the provisions of the schedule of the company.

11.4 No liability when acting in good faith

Each schedule Participant agrees that neither Costa nor its officers or directors shall be liable for any loss or damage suffered by any person in reliance on any statement or information given by Costa or its officers or directors in good faith.

11.5 Enforcement of Deed Poll

Costa is authorised to enforce the Deed Poll against each schedule Participant to enforce the Deed Poll against each schedule Participant to enforce the Deed Poll against each schedule Participant.

11.6 Stamp duty

Stamp duty

For personal use only

Scheme Implementation Agreement

Annexure C Deed Poll

For personal use only

Deed Poll

Dated:

Given by Chilli Buyer Pty Ltd (ACN 670 569 678) ("**Bidder**")

In favour of each registered holder of fully paid ordinary shares in Costa Group Holdings Limited (ACN 151 363 129) ("**Costa**") as at the Record Date ("**Scheme Participants**")

King & Wood Mallesons

Level 61
Governor Phillip Tower
1 Farrer Place
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia
T +61 2 9296 2000
F +61 2 9296 3999
DX 113 Sydney
www.kwm.com

Deed Poll

Contents

Details	1
General terms	2
1 Definitions and interpretation	2
1.1 Definitions	2
1.2 General interpretation	2
1.3 Nature of deed poll	2
2 Condition precedent and termination	2
2.1 Condition precedent	2
2.2 Termination	3
2.3 Consequences of termination	3
3 Performance of obligations generally	3
4 Representations and warranties	4
5 Continuing obligations	4
6 Costs	4
6.1 Costs	4
6.2 Stamp duty and registration fees	4
7 Notices and other communications	5
7.1 Form	5
7.2 Delivery	5
7.3 When effective	5
7.4 When taken to be received	5
7.5 Receipt outside business hours	6
8 General	6
8.1 Variation	6
8.2 Partial exercising of rights	6
8.3 No waiver	6
8.4 Remedies cumulative	7
8.5 Assignment or other dealings	7
8.6 Further steps	7
9 Governing law and jurisdiction	7
9.1 Governing law and jurisdiction	7
9.2 Serving documents	7
Signing page	8
Annexure A - Scheme	9

Deed Poll

Details

Parties		
Bidder	Name	Chilli Buyer Pty Ltd
	ACN	670 569 678
	Address	c-/ Deutsche Bank Place, Level 4, 126-130 Phillip Street, Sydney, New South Wales 2000
	Email	[REDACTED]
	Copy to	[REDACTED] [REDACTED]
	Attention	[REDACTED]
In favour of	Each registered holder of fully paid ordinary shares in Costa as at the Record Date (other than an Excluded Shareholder).	
Governing law	New South Wales, Australia	
Recitals	A	The directors of Costa have resolved that Costa should propose the Scheme.
	B	The effect of the Scheme will be that all Scheme Shares will be transferred to Bidder.
	C	Costa and Bidder have entered into the Scheme Implementation Agreement.
	D	In the Scheme Implementation Agreement, Bidder agreed (amongst other things) to provide (or procure the provision of) an amount at least equal to the Scheme Consideration to the Trust Account in accordance with the Scheme, subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions.
	E	Bidder is entering into this deed poll for the purpose of undertaking in favour of Scheme Participants to perform its obligations under the Scheme.

Deed Poll

General terms

1 Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions

Unless the contrary intention appears, these meanings apply:

Authorised Officer means a director or secretary of a party or any other person nominated by a party to act as an Authorised Officer for the purposes of this document.

Scheme means the proposed scheme of arrangement between Costa and Scheme Participants under which all the Scheme Shares will be transferred to Bidder under Part 5.1 of the Corporations Act, substantially in the form of Annexure A to this document, or as otherwise agreed by Bidder and Costa, subject to any amendments or conditions made or required by the Court pursuant to section 411(6) of the Corporations Act, to the extent they are approved in writing by Costa and Bidder in accordance with clause 11 of the Scheme.

Scheme Implementation Agreement means the scheme implementation agreement dated 22 September 2023 between Costa and Bidder under which, amongst other things, Costa has agreed to propose the Scheme to Costa Shareholders (other than Excluded Shareholders), and each of Bidder and Costa has agreed to take certain steps to give effect to the Scheme.

Scheme Shares means all Costa Shares held by the Scheme Participants.

All other words and phrases used in this document have the same meaning as given to them in the Scheme.

1.2 General interpretation

Clause 1.2 of the Scheme applies to this document.

1.3 Nature of deed poll

Bidder acknowledges that:

- (a) this document may be relied on and enforced by any Scheme Participant in accordance with its terms even though the Scheme Participants are not a party to it; and
- (b) under the Scheme, each Scheme Participant irrevocably appoints Costa and each of its directors, officers and secretaries (jointly and individually) as its agent and attorney to enforce this deed against Bidder.

2 Condition precedent and termination

2.1 Condition precedent

The obligations of Bidder under this document are subject to the Scheme becoming Effective.

2.2 Termination

The obligations of Bidder under this document will automatically terminate and the terms of this document will be of no further force or effect if:

- (a) the Scheme has not become Effective on or before the End Date or any later date as the Court, with the consent of the Bidder and Costa, may order; or
- (b) the Scheme Implementation Agreement is terminated in accordance with its terms; or
- (c) the Scheme terminates and ceases to be of any force or effect in accordance with its terms,

unless Costa and Bidder otherwise agree in writing (and, if required, as approved by the Court).

2.3 Consequences of termination

If this document is terminated under clause 2.2, then, in addition and without prejudice to any other rights, powers or remedies available to Scheme Participants:

- (a) Bidder is released from its obligations to further perform this document except those obligations contained in clause 6.2 and any other obligations which by their nature survive termination; and
- (b) each Scheme Participant retains the rights, powers or remedies they have against Bidder in respect of any breach of this document which occurs before it is terminated.

3 Performance of obligations generally

- (a) Subject to clause 2, Bidder covenants in favour of each Scheme Participant that it will be bound by the terms of the Scheme as if it were a party to the Scheme and undertakes to perform all obligations and other actions, including those obligations and actions which relate to the payment or procuring the payment of the Scheme Consideration, and give each acknowledgement, representation and warranty (if any), attributed to it under the Scheme, subject to and in accordance with the terms of the Scheme Implementation Agreement and the Scheme.
- (b) The obligations of Bidder under clause 3(a) will be satisfied if, in respect of the Scheme Consideration, Bidder deposits, no later than the Business Day before the Implementation Date, an amount equal to the aggregate amount of the Scheme Consideration payable to Scheme Participants who are entitled to the Scheme Consideration under the Scheme in cleared funds to the Trust Account, in accordance with, and subject to, the provisions of the Scheme, provided that any interest on the amounts deposited (less bank fees and other charges) will be credited to Bidder's account.

4 Representations and warranties

Bidder represents and warrants that:

- (a) **(status)** it has been incorporated or formed in accordance with the laws of its place of incorporation;
- (b) **(power)** it has power to enter into this document, to comply with its obligations under it and exercise its rights under it;
- (c) **(no contravention)** the entry by it into, its compliance with its obligations and the exercise of its rights under, this document does not and will not conflict with:
 - (i) its constituent documents or cause a limitation on its powers or the powers of its directors to be exceeded; and
 - (ii) in any material respects with any law binding on or applicable to it or its assets;
- (d) **(authorisations)** it has in full force and effect each authorisation necessary for it to enter into this document, to comply with its obligations and exercise its rights under it, and to allow them to be enforced;
- (e) **(validity of obligations)** its obligations under this document are valid and binding and are enforceable against it in accordance with its terms; and
- (f) **(solvency)** it is not Insolvent.

5 Continuing obligations

This document is irrevocable and, subject to clause 2 of this document, remains in full force and effect until:

- (a) Bidder has fully performed its obligations under this document; or
- (b) the earlier termination of this document under clause 2.2 of this document.

6 Costs

6.1 Costs

Bidder agrees to pay all costs in respect of the implementation of the Scheme (including, in connection with the transfer of Costa Shares to Bidder in accordance with the terms of the Scheme).

6.2 Stamp duty and registration fees

Bidder:

- (a) agrees to pay or reimburse all stamp duty, registration fees and similar taxes payable or assessed as being payable in connection with this document (including any fees, fines, penalties, indemnities and interest in connection with any of these amounts); and

- (b) indemnifies each Scheme Participant against, and agrees to reimburse and compensate it, for any liability arising from, or in connection with, any failure to comply with clause 6.2(a) on demand.

7 Notices and other communications

7.1 Form

Unless this document expressly states otherwise, all notices, demands, certificates, consents, approvals, waivers and other communications in connection with this document must be in writing. They must be sent to the address or email addresses referred to in the Details and (except in the case of email) signed by the sender (if an individual) or an authorised officer of the sender.

All communications (other than email communications) must also be marked for the attention of the person referred to in the Details (or, if the intended recipient has notified otherwise, then marked for attention in the way last notified).

Email communications must state the first and last name of the sender and are taken to be signed by the named sender.

7.2 Delivery

Communications must be:

- (a) left at the address referred to in the Details;
- (b) sent by regular ordinary post (airmail if appropriate) to the address referred to in the Details; or
- (c) sent by email to the address referred to in the Details.

If the intended recipient has notified changed contact details, then communications must be sent to the changed contact details.

7.3 When effective

Communications take effect from the time they are received or taken to be received under clause 7.4 (whichever happens first) unless a later time is specified in the communication.

7.4 When taken to be received

Communications are taken to be received:

- (a) If sent by post, 6 Business Days after posting (or 10 days after posting if sent from one country to another); or
- (b) if sent by email:
 - (i) when the sender receives an automated message confirming delivery;
 - (ii) the time that the email is first opened or read by the intended recipient, or an employee or officer of the intended recipient; or

- (iii) 4 hours after the time sent (as recorded on the device from which the sender sent the email) unless the sender receives an automated message that delivery failed,

whichever happens first.

7.5 Receipt outside business hours

Despite anything else in this clause 7, if communications are received or taken to be received under clause 7.4 after 5.00pm on a Business Day or on a non-Business Day, they are taken to be received at 9.00am on the next Business Day. For the purposes of this clause, the place in the definition of Business Day is taken to be the place specified in the Details as the address of the recipient and the time of receipt is the time in that place.

8 General

8.1 Variation

A provision of this document or any right created under it may not be varied, altered or otherwise amended unless:

- (a) if before the First Court Date, the variation is agreed to by Costa and Bidder in writing (which such agreement may be given or withheld without reference to or approval by any Scheme Participant); and
- (b) if the variation occurs on or after the First Court Date (as that term is defined in the Scheme Implementation Agreement), the variation is agreed to by Costa and Bidder in writing (which such agreement may be given or withheld without reference to or approval by any Scheme Participant) and the Court indicates (either at the hearing on the First Court Date, at an interlocutory hearing or the hearing on the Second Court Date) that the variation, alteration or amendment would not itself preclude approval of the Scheme,

in which event Bidder must enter into a further deed poll in favour of the Scheme Participants giving effect to the variation, alteration or amendment.

8.2 Partial exercising of rights

Unless this document expressly states otherwise, if Bidder does not exercise a right, power or remedy in connection with this document fully or at a given time, it may still exercise it later.

8.3 No waiver

A provision of this document, or any right, power or remedy created under it may not be varied or waived except in writing signed by the party to be bound.

No failure to exercise, nor any delay in exercising, any right, power or remedy by Bidder or by any Scheme Participant operates as a waiver. A waiver of any right, power or remedy on one or more occasions does not operate as a waiver of that right, power or remedy on any other occasion, or of any other right, power or remedy.

8.4 Remedies cumulative

The rights, powers and remedies in connection with this document are in addition to other rights, powers and remedies given by law independently of this document.

8.5 Assignment or other dealings

The Bidder and each Scheme Participant may not assign or otherwise deal with its rights under this document or allow any interest in them to arise or be varied without the consent of Bidder and Costa.

8.6 Further steps

Bidder agrees to do anything including executing all documents and do all things (on its own behalf or on behalf of each Scheme Participant), at its own expense necessary or expedient to give full effect to this document and the transactions contemplated by it.

8.7 Withholding tax

If Bidder is required to make any withholding, deduction or payment for or on account of Tax (including under Subdivision 14-D of Schedule 1 of the TAA or by any Government Agency) in respect of the acquisition of Costa Shares from the Scheme Participants (**Withholding Amount**), Bidder:

- (a) must pay or procure the payment of the full amount of the withholding or deduction, or make or procure the making of the payment, to the appropriate Government Agency under applicable law; and
- (b) will not be required to pay any additional amount to a Scheme Participant on account of the Withholding Amount and, on payment of the Scheme Consideration less the Withholding Amount, will be deemed for all purposes to have paid the full and final amount of the Scheme Consideration (or other payment) required under this document.

9 Governing law and jurisdiction

9.1 Governing law and jurisdiction

The law in force in the place specified in the Details governs this document. Bidder submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of that place.

9.2 Serving documents

Without preventing any other method of service, any document in an action in connection with this document may be served on Bidder by being delivered or left at Bidder's address set out in the Details, provided that a copy of the document (or details of it) must also be sent by email to the email address set out in the Details.

EXECUTED as a deed poll

Deed Poll

Signing page

DATED: _____

Executed and delivered as a Deed Poll.

EXECUTED as a deed by **CHILLI**)
BUYER PTY LTD in accordance with)
section 127 of the *Corporations Act*)
2001 (Cth) by authority of its directors:)
)
)
.....)
Signature of director)
)
)
.....)
Name of director (block letters))

.....
Signature of director
.....
Name of director (block letters)

Deed Poll

Annexure A - Scheme

[Attached]

For personal use only